Public Document Pack

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON
Central & SOUth To Councillors on the Committee
P la NN1N g Councillor lan Edwards (Chairman)
. Councillor David Yarrow (Vice-Chairman)
CO mmi ttee Councillor Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Councillor Roy Chamdal
Date: TUESDAY, 28 JUNE 2016

Councillor Alan Chapman
Time: 7.00 PM Councillor Jazz Dhillon (Labour Lead)
Councillor Janet Duncan

Venue: CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH . .
STREET, UXBRIDGE, Counc!llor M?njlt Khatra
MIDDLESEX UB8 1UW Councillor Brian Stead

Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend
this meeting

Published: Monday, 20 June 2016

Contact: Alex Quayle
Tel: 01895 250692
Email: aquayle®@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available online at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=123&Year=0

Putting our residents first

Lloyd White

Head of Democratic Services

London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW
www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meetin _

g g g Watch a [®)73d broadcast of this
You can watch the public (Part 1) part of this meeting meeting on the Council's YouTube
on the Council's YouTube channel, live or archived Channel: Hillingdon London
after the meeting. Residents and the media are also
welcome to attend in person, and if they wish, report Zhose fllttslrl\?ilng shguld bed aware tf;}t the

H H H H OunNCil WIll TitmM and recorad proceeaings

on the, pu.bllc part of the mee_tmg' Any mgllwdual or for both official record and resident digital
organisation may record or film proceedings as long engagement in democracy.
as it does not disrupt proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist.

When present in the room, silent mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

Travel and parking i ]

Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with

0
the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short wa \,)/>
away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 1 Unbridg

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the %&Ega ﬁ

Centre. For details on availability and how to book rube and b

. . . Paviligns ™
parking space, please contact Democratic Service shogging sagions <
Please enter from the Council’s main reception Centre / r—LJ Intu =

where you will be directed to the Committee Roon

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is
available for use.

Mizinning

car park

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarn
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt.
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
SECURITY INCIDENT follow the instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshall or a Security
Officer.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more people who live, work or study in the
borough, can speak at a Planning Committee in
support of or against an application. Petitions
must be submitted in writing to the Council in
advance of the meeting. Where there is a
petition opposing a planning application there is
also the right for the applicant or their agent to
address the meeting for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s), the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

2
3
4
5

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in

Public and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

PART | - Members, Public and the Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

Chairman may vary this. The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the
address of the premises or land concerned.

Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
6 | 57 Money Lane Uxbridge Single storey attached garage to 1-14
South side/rear involving alteration to
62525/APP/2016/333 existing vehicular crossover 110 - 114
Recommendation: Approval
Applications without a Petition
Address Ward Description & Page
Recommendation
7 | Lords Builders Botwell Raising and enlargement of roof 15 -28
Merchants of front part of building to create
additional floor space for use as 115-119
43554/APP/2016/916 ancillary office to existing retail

unit and demolition of existing
rear elements

Recommendation: Approval




8 | 6 Browngraves Road, | Heathrow | Single storey rear extension to 29-34
Hayes Villages existing extension
120 - 125
36832/APP/2016/1530 Recommendation: Refusal
9 | 24 Floriston Avenue Hillingdon | Single storey outbuilding to rear 35-44
East foruse as a
63065/APP/2016/1302 gym/playroom/storage area 126 - 132
Recommendation: Approval
10| Land at 186 Hillingdon | Erection of two storey, 1-bed end- | 45 - 62
Grosvenor Crescent East terrace dwelling with associated
parking and amenity space and 133 -138
70396/APP/2016/815 installation of vehicular crossover
to front
Recommendation: Approval
11| 141 North Hyde Road | Pinkwell Change of use of ground floor 63-72
from travel agents (Use Class A1)
14727/APP/2016/1183 to a tattoo studio (Sui Generis) 139 - 143
Recommendation: Approval
12| 40 Station Road, Uxbridge Alteration to and part retention of 73-78
Cowley South existing outbuilding
144 - 150
58093/APP/2016/1583 Recommendation: Approval

PART Il - MEMBERS ONLY

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or

exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local

Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.
ENFORCEMENT REPORT

13
14
15
16

ENFORCEMENT REPORT

ENFORCEMENT REPORT

ENFORCEMENT REPORT

79 - 86
87 - 94
95 -100
101 -108

PART | - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee 109 -150




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 57 MONEY LANE WEST DRAYTON MIDDLESEX

Development: Single storey attached garage to side/rear involving alteration to existing
vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 62525/APP/2016/333

Drawing Nos: 2978-01
2978-SK1
2978-02 Rev C

Date Plans Received: 27/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/01/2016
Date Application Valid: 29/01/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises of a detached chalet bungalow situated on the north west
side of Money Lane, West Drayton. The property is characterised by a gable end roof with
an eyebrow dormer positioned centrally of the front roof slope. The house is set a small
distant back from the adjacent highway and benefits from a grass area across the full width
of the front elevation with off road parking for up to two cars to the side of the property and
a large rear garden.

The application site falls within the West Drayton Conservation Area and and partially into
Zone 2 and 3 of the River Flood Zone.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Householder consent is sought for a single storey attached garage to side involving
alteration to existing vehicular crossover.

The proposed double garage would be erected to the north east flank elevation of the
original dwelling, and would be set back a brick length from the front elevation to measure
the full depth of the original dwelling, 6m in width and would be characterised by a pitched
roof measuring 4.2m high.

The proposed garage would benefit from an up and over door to the front wall, and would
benefit from a pea shingle driveway, with the existing crossover replaced by a new
crossover to the front of the boundary wall to measure 3m in width at the edge of the site
boundary and 4.5m at the edge of the footpath.

The proposed extension would be finished in materials to match the existing house.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
62525/APP/2015/1163 57 Money Lane West Drayton Middlesex

Single storey attached garage to side/rear involving alteration to existing vehicular crossover an

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 1



new wall to front

Decision Date: 06-07-2015 Refused Appeal:
62525/APP/2015/4094 57 Money Lane West Drayton Middlesex

Single storey attached garage to side (Application for a Certificate of Lawful Development for a
Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 05-01-2016 Refused Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

62525/APP/2015/4094CLD: Single storey side extension: Recommended for refusal as the
application site falls within Article 2(3) land which does not permit extensions to the side
elevation under the Town and Country Planning General Permitted Development Order
2015.

62525/APP/2015/1163HH: Single storey attached garage to side/rear involving alteration to
existing vehicular crossover: Recommended for refusal on five grounds.

i. By reason of a lack of information, the proposal was considered to increase the chances
of flooding within the built up area.

ii. Excessive width of the crossover.

iii. The vehicular crossover would lead to a disruption in the free flow of traffic.

iv. Proposed 1.5m wall to the front boundary would impede visibility of traffic along Money
Lane.

v. The crossover would increase the number of potential conflict points leading to
disruption of free flow traffic.

The applicant has resubmitted the application, in conjunction with a Flood Risk
Assessment and has relocated the location of the garage to the opposite flank.

The Flood and Water Management Team have deemed the Flood Risk Assessment
acceptable and the Highways officer has not raised an objection to the proposal.
Furthermore, the proposed side extension is considered to be of an acceptable size, scale
and roof form and would appear subordinate to the original dwelling, and is therefore
recommended for approval.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 2nd March 2016

2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
3. Comments on Public Consultations
EXTERNAL:

A total of three neighbouring properties were consulted via letter dated 02.03.16 including a
site notice displayed on 03.03.16.

7 letters, including 4 from the same occupier, and two petitions containing 32 and 19
signatures respectively received objecting on the following grounds:

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 2



1. There are a number of properties served by drains before going into the main sewer.
These drains will be directly under the proposed development.

2. The previous application was refused on basis of large crossover, and as the new
crossover is larger this application must also be refused.

3. The Cherry Tree has a TPO and is important that it is shown in the garden of No. 59 and
not No. 57 Money Lane.

4. The application site and the adjoining neighbours at No. 55, 57, 59 and 61 fall within a
flood plain. No. 55 and 57 are rated as a high risk, and the gardens of all the neighbouring
properties were flooded five times. The site currently allows water to soak through, where
will it go following the development?

5. The Council doesn't give permission to cover grassed areas to reduce the risk of
flooding.

6. A planning expert friend states the soak away is in the flood plain and would not address
the loss of the current area of 25sgqm of where the proposed structure would be. Would not
address drainage/surface water issue.

7. Our house is lower, with water entering our house.

8. Porous paving is unlikely to work as this does not allow for water from cars and work in
the garage. Application should be refused as this doesn't work.

9. The extension would cause too much trouble on our small street. The extension would
lead to more cars on the street and nowhere for us to park.

10. The house already has a garage, and this will be used as part of the parking company
running from this address.

11. The property is in a conservation area and the extension will have a significant impact
on the visual amenities of the street scene.

12. The owners do not use the existing integral garage, with a number of cars parked in the
front drive, giving rise to a loss of visual amenity for neighbouring residents.

13. The proposed extension will be used with the existing garage to occupy a large
workshop, which will increase the non residential use, and have a significant impact upon
the conervsation area.

OFFICER COMMENTS:

- Drainage issues would not be a material planning consideration, and would be assessed
by the relevant authorities.

- The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment, which has been considered
acceptable by the Flood and Water Management officer.

- The Tree Officer raises no objections to the proposed works as no trees or landscape
features of merit will be affected by the proposal.

- The proposed crossover has been reduced in width to comply with the requirements set
out by the Highways Officer.

- The garage would provide two off road parking spaces and would comply with Policy
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

- The Conservation and Urban Design Officer raises no objections in regards to the design
and appearance of the extension.

West Drayton Green Conservation Panel:
No objections, as the scheme addresses the previous reasons for refusal.
INTERNAL:

Trees and Landscape Officer:

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 3



The site is occupied by a single-storey detached house, with an integral garage, on the
north side of Money Lane, close to the junction with Frays Close. The attractive plot is
exceptionally wide and although the house is arranged across the site, there are significant
gaps/side gardens to the east and west. The northern boundary is defined by the River
Frays and there is a narrow tributary running parallel to the rear of the house which bisects
the rear garden.

There are no Tree Preservation Orders and no Conservation Area designations affecting
trees within the site.

Adopted Local Plan, Policy BE1 seeks high quality design of the built and external
environment. Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and
landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it
is appropriate.

The proposal is a re-submission to build a single-storey attached garage to the side/rear
involving alteration to an existing vehicular crossover. (Previous applications ref. 2015/1163
and 2015/4094 were refused)

No trees or other landscape features of merit will be affected by the proposal. The
landscape details and finishes (hard and soft) should be chosen to complement the site
and the Conservation Area.

If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of
the surrounding natural and built environment.

Flood and Water Management Officer:

Originally raised objections in regards to lack of information, which would demonstrate how
the proposal would not increase flood risk to surrounding area. Following receipt of an
amended Flood Risk Assessment, the offcier has no objections to the proposal subject to
construction in accordance with outlined Flood Risk Assessment.

Conservation and Urban Design Officer:

No objections to design, all materials colours and finishes must match existing.

Highways Officer:

No objections subject to amended crossover to reduce to 3m at egde of footway and 4.5 at
kerbline, and subject to visibility splay conditions.

Environmental Protection Unit:

No adverse comments to make.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 4



PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues are the effect of the development on the character and
appearance of the original building, the street scene, the impact on the Conservation Area,
the impact on the residential amenity of the adjoining neighbours, the impact on highways
and flooding.

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part two (Saved UDP Policies) requires all new
development within or on the fringes of the Conservation Area to either preserve or
enhance those features which contribute to the area's special visual and architectural
qualities.

Policy BE15 requires alterations and extensions to existing buildings to harmonise with the
scale, form and architectural composition of the original building. Policy BE13 requires the
layout and appearance of extensions to harmonise with the existing street scene and
Policy BE19 ensures any new development complements or improves the amenity and
character of the area.

The Council's Adopted Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential

Extensions, contains design guidance for all types of extensions which should appear
subordinate in scale to the original building.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



Paragraph 4.0 of the HDAS SPD states a single storey side extension is a common means
of extending a house to provide extra living or garage space. Careful thought has to be
applied to the size, depth, location, height, and overall appearance of any side extension.
The side extension must not dominate the existing character of the original property. A
range of pitched roofs will be acceptable and the roof angle must match the existing if
visible from the public highway. The proposed width should be between half and two thirds
of the original house to appear subordinate, and a set back from the front building line
would be required in conservation areas to preserve the character of the area.

Paragraph 9.5 for outbuildings states a double garage should measure at least 4.8m x
5.7m and should be set back at least 2.4m from the back edge of the roadway and use a
roller shutter or up and over garage door.

The proposed single storey side extension would be erected to the north eastern flank of
the original dwelling, and would be set back a brick length from the front elevation to project
the full depth of the existing dwelling, would measure 6m in width and would be
characterised by a pitched roof measuring 4.2m high to extend parallel with the existing
roof lines and finished in matching materials.

The proposed extension would be a sympathetic addition to the main dwelling, by virtue of
its size, scale and roof form. The maximum height would exceed the recommended 3.4m
limit for a pitched roof, however it would replicate the existing single storey element to the
side of No. 59 Money Lane to maintain some form of consistency and would measure less
than half the width of the original dwelling, to appear subordinate. It should be noted that the
Conservation and Urban Design officer has not raised objections to the proposed garage.

In accordance with the consultation response of the Council's Landscape Officer, a
landscape conditions is recommended to secure landscaping to the front of the site to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and local distinctiveness of
the surrounding natural and built environment.

The proposed development would not be harmful to the character and appearance of the
existing dwelling and would preserve the character and appearance of the wider
Conservation area and as such would comply with Policies BE4, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the SPD
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

Policy BE20 requires any new development to be laid out so as to protect the daylight and
sunlight levels of existing houses. Policy BE21 requires new extensions by virtue of their
siting, bulk and proximity would not result in a significant loss of residential amenity to
neighbouring properties and Policy BE24 should protect the privacy of the occupiers and
their neighbours.

The application site is of a detached form, and benefits from adjoining neighbours that are
also detached. The adjoining neighbour to the north east at No. 59 is situated parallel to the
application site and benefits from an existing single storey side element which has no flank
windows. It is considered as the proposed side garage would be erected directly parallel
with the single storey side element of the adjoining neighbour at No. 59, it would not be an
overbearing or overdominant addition that would result in visual intrusion and loss of
outlook and light when viewed from their front and rear aspects.

The proposed extension would not be visible from the front and rear aspects of the

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



adjoining neighbours to the south west at No. 59, as it would be screened by the host
dwelling. The proposed extension is therefore considered not to have an adverse impact
upon their residential amenities and light levels.

The proposed extension would be in accordance with the objectives set out in Policies
BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Policy BE23 seeks to ensure proposed extensions maintain sufficient external amenity
space to protect the amenity of the occupants and is usable in terms of its size and
usability. The proposed extension would not result in the creation of extra bedrooms or
result in a loss of private usable amenity area as it would be situated on the existing
hardstanding area to the side of the dwellinghouse. The proposal is considered to comply
with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies states the LPA will
not grant permission for developments whose traffic generation is likely to prejudice the
free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

The proposed double garage would have internal dimensions of 5.2m x 5.9m and would
benefit from an 'up and over' garage door, with the front wall set 6m back from the edge of
the adjacent highway to comply with the SPD HDAS Residential Extensions. Additionally
the proposed crossover was amended to comply with the Highways Officers requirements.
Visibility splays of 2.4m x 2.4m are proposed with no obstacles higher than 0.6m to
maintain full visibility when entering and exiting the site.

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012) recognises that proposed
developments must accord with the adopted car parking standards, as contained within the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012). The proposed double garage would replace the
existing two off road parking spaces on the hardstanding area to the side of the
dwellinghouse. Policy AM14 seeks a maximum of two off road car parking spaces for
residential dwellings. In light of the concerns raised by local residents and the impact the
development would have on the existing parking provision a condition is recommended to
safeguard the parking within the garage to be incidental to the use of the main house.

The proposed development is therefore considered to accord with Policies AM7 and AM14
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part One: Saved UDP Policies seeks to direct all
new development away from Flood Zones 2 and 3, unless applicants can demonstrate that
flood risk can be suitably mitigated. The application site falls within Flood Zone 2 and 3 and
therefore a Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted in conjunction with the application.
The flood and Water Management Officer has considered the mitigation measures
proposed within the Flood Risk Assessment (FRA) to be acceptable subject to a condition
that the proposal is carried out in accordance with the FRA. Such a condition is
recommended.

Given the compliance of the proposal with the Council's policies and standards, the
application is recommended for approval.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 2978-02 Rev C.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed
development does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building
in accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing 59
Money Lane.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 HO8 Garage retention

Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 55 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990,
the garage(s) shall be used only for the accommodation of private motor vehicles
incidental to the use of the dwellinghouse as a residence.

REASON

To ensure that adequate off-street parking to serve the development is provided and
retained, in accordance with policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition
Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority, the development

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



permitted by this planning permission shall only be carried out in accordance with the
approved Flood Risk Assessment and the following mitigation measures detailed within
the FRA:

i) Garage to be constructed with voids in rear wall to allow flow of water through the
garage.

ii) Front drive to be created with Pea Shingle.

iii) Ground levels to remain as existing.

REASON

To minimise the impact of flooding on the proposed development and future occupants
and to

minimise the impact of the proposed development on the surrounding area to comply with
Policy EM6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policies
5.12, 5.13 and 5.15 of The London Plan (2015), the National Planning Policy Framework
(March 2012) and the Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014).

7 H11A Visibility Splays

Unobstructed sight lines above a height of 0.6m metre shall be maintained on both sides
of the entrance to the site, for a distance of at least 2.4m in both directions along the back
edge of the footway or verge.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with Policy
AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 HO10 Front Garden Landscaping

Notwithstanding the details hereby approved a minimum of 25% of the front garden area
shall be soft landscaped (eg.grass or planted beds) for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities of
the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007) and
Policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision
of new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as humbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining
building.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,

available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take
appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Naim Poptani Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



Fray's River

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

57 Money Lane
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
62525/APP/2016/333 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sowthe 14 June 2016

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LORDS BUILDERS MERCHANT DAWLEY ROAD HAYES

Development: Raising and enlargement of roof of front part of building to create additional
floor space for use as ancillary office to existing retail unit and demolition of
existing rear elements

LBH Ref Nos: 43554/APP/2016/916

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
Planning Statement
7671/1A Rev. A
7671/2B Rev. B
Transport Statement

Date Plans Received: 03/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/04/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the raising and enlargement of roof to
create additional floor space for use as an ancillary office to existing retail unit and
demolition of existing rear elements. It is considered that the proposal would not harm the
openness of the Green Belt. Therefore, the proposed development is considered to
comply with Green Belt Policy and is acceptable in principle. The design and materials are
considered to harmonise with the visual amenities of the surrounding area and the
proposal would raise no harmful highway impacts. Therefore, the application is
recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit
The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan number 7671/2B Rev. B.

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 COM®6 Levels

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not be
carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in accordance
with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 COom7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces have
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the
development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details and be retained
as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No building materials stored on the land shall be stored so as to exceed 4 metres in
height, as measured from the existing ground level adjacent to where the materials are
stored within the site.

REASON
To ensure the protection of the openness of the Green Belt, in accordance with Policy
7.16 of the London Plan (2015) and the National Planning Policy Framework.

6 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and
Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes
AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through (where
appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures
OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new
development
OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

5 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilgys Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

8 160 Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development it is possible that a crane may be required
during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement within the
British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, for crane operators to
consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is
explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp)
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application relates to Lord's Builders Merchants, located on the western side of
Dawley Road. Contained within the site is an existing rectangular building which measures
95 metres in depth by 11.7 metres in width, which is located adjacent to the northern
boundary line of the site. The front part of the building, approximately 38.7 metres in depth,
is the retail sales area and office section of the building, which is contained within a two
storey pitched roof building. The rear part of the building, 56.3 metres, contains a
warehouse area with a flat roof above. This was granted consent under application
reference 43554C/92/787, which also granted continued use of the land as a builder's
merchants.

The remainder of the site is covered in hardstanding and is used for the storage of goods,
parking and servicing access and turning area. To the western boundary of the site is a
cluster of trees, with a tree belt spanning the width of the southern boundary line. Access
into the site is via a crossover from Dawley Road, situated in the northeast corner of the
site.

To the north of the site is a group of commercial buildings with a golf course to the west
and south. The site is situated within the Green Belt, as identified in the Policies of the
Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the raising and enlargement of the roof of
the older, two-storey eastern part of the existing warehouse/trade counter/office premises
to create additional floor space for use as an ancillary office to the existing unit and
demolition of existing rear elements.

The proposal would create a new, slightly larger, building, essentially on the same footprint
as the existing, designed to match the existing warehouse and offer more modern, usable,
space, particularly at first floor level. The new building would provide new staff welfare
areas and trade counter space at ground floor level with new office accommodation and an
area for product and sample display on the first floor.

The height of the existing would be raised by 600mm to be just above the adjoining
warehouse building. In order to allow business to continue whilst the construction takes
place, the structural frame for the proposed building would be constructed outside the
existing building envelope.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

43554/PRC/2015/153 Lords Builders Merchants Dawley Road Hayes

Redevelopment of builders merchants

Decision: 10-11-2015 PRC
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



The use of the site was approved as Builders Merchants under application reference
43554C/92/787. The rear part of the warehouse, measuring 56.3 metres in was granted
consent as part of this permission.

Attached to the approval was a legal agreement which required the occupier to undertake a
number of works to the site, including carrying out works within the wall survey and the
realignment of the wall fronting Dawley Road. All of these works were completed in
accordance with the legal agreement. Also contained within the document are a number of
prohibitive obligations which are listed below:

3.9 a) No outdoor storage shall take place on the Land in those areas which are indicated
on the plans as car parking spaces, turning circle or landscaped.

3.9 b) No material stored on the Land shall be stored so as to exceed three (3) metres in
height as measured from ground level to the west of the line marked XX on the plans.

3.9 c) No material stored on the Land shall be stored so as to exceed four (4) metres in
height as measured from ground level to the east of the line marked XX on the plans.

The S106, therefore, clearly allows the storage of goods on the land around the buildings
up to a certain height.

Application reference 43554/APP/2013/1028 was approved for the erection of a single

storey detached shed, raising of roof of existing warehouse and alterations to cladding.
This permission has been implemented.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.EM2 (2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains

Part 2 Policies:

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people witt

disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(ii) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection measures

OL1 Green Belt - acceptable open land uses and restrictions on new development

OoL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

5 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 11.4.16 and a site notice was displayed to
the front of the site which expired on 25.5.16. No response received.

Heathrow Safeguarding - No objection subject to Cranes Informative.

Internal Consultees
Tree and Landscape Officer:

There is no objection to the current proposal, which will be implemented within the current footprint
of the existing building. However, the indirect impact (space required for
demolition/construction/storage and working space) will place the tree at risk from the development.

No objection, subject to a condition to protect the tree which should be implemented prior to the
commencement of work RES8 and RES10.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The use of the site was approved as Builders Merchants under application reference
43554C/92/787. The rear part of the warehouse, measuring 56.3 metres in was granted
consent as part of this permission.

The NPPF, London Plan Policy 7.16 and Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) make a general presumption against inappropriate
development within the Green Belt, unless very special circumstances can be
demonstrated. The only acceptable uses in the Green Belt are agricultural related uses,

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

open-air recreation and cemeteries. The application site is an established Builders Yard.
As no change of use is proposed 'very special circumstances' are not required to justify the
proposed extensions.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the Green Belt will only be
permitted if:

i) The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building;

ii) The development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site;

iii) Having regard to the character of the surrounding area the development would not injure
the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or
activities generated.

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF reaffirms that the extension or alteration of a building can only
be regarded as acceptable in the Green Belt if it "does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building."

The advice on new buildings and building extensions in the Green Belt is well established in
terms of case law and the key test is that there should not be a disproportionate change in
the bulk and character of the original buildings on the site. It is normally held that anything in
excess of a 50% enlargement in floor space constitutes a disproportionate addition. In this
case, the increase in floorspace would largely be contained within the existing envelope of
the building and whilst it is accepted that there has been considerable development of the
site previously, the increase in the height of the building to match the warehouse part,
which currently exists, is not considered to be a disproportionate addition. The principle of
development is therefore considered acceptable subject to compliance with other policies
within the Development Plan.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

The NPPF, London Plan Policy 7.16 and Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) make a general presumption against inappropriate
development within the Green Belt, unless very special circumstances can be
demonstrated. The only acceptable uses in the Green Belt are agricultural related uses,
open-air recreation and cemeteries. The application site is an established Builders Yard.
As no change of use is proposed 'very special circumstances' are not required to justify the
proposed extensions.

Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the Green Belt will only be
permitted if:

i) The development would not result in any disproportionate change in the bulk and
character of the original building;
ii) The development would not significantly increase the built up appearance of the site;

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



iii) Having regard to the character of the surrounding area the development would not injure
the visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or
activities generated.

Paragraph 89 of the NPPF reaffirms that the extension or alteration of a building can only
be regarded as acceptable in the Green Belt if it "does not result in disproportionate
additions over and above the size of the original building."

The proposal would result in an increase in floorspace from 722.25 square metres to 743
square metres which would equate to a 3% increase. The proposed development does not
materially increase the existing building footprint' on the depot site. It does lead however to
an increase in the total gross external floorspace, largely as a result of increasing
accommodation at first floor level. In terms of bulk, the raising of the roof by 600mm does
increase the amount of usable floorspace at first floor level from 258.04sq metres currently
to 395.27 sq metres (an increase of 17%).

The application site is already developed, in active use and, largely enclosed from the
remainder of the Green Belt in this area as well as surrounding uses. As a result it is
considered that the depot and the application site currently contributes little to the
openness of the Green Belt in this area. Given the way in which the application site is
already enclosed it is considered that the marginal increase in building height is unlikely to
materially affect the visual appearance of the building from surrounding areas in the Green
Belt. As such the proposal would not result in a significant increase in the built up
appearance of the existing depot site at Dawley Road. In this regard the proposal complies
with the NPPF and criteria (ii) of Policy OL4.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Policy BE13 states that
development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to harmonise with the
existing street scene or other features in the area which the Local Planning Authority
considers it desirable to retain or enhance.

The proposed replacement building would occupy a similar footprint to that which currently
exists on the site with a ridge height that would be approximately 0.6m higher than the
existing warehouse building. The eaves height would be increased by 2m. The design of
the building is considered to be sympathetic to the attached warehouse building. As a
result it is considered that it would not have a negative impact upon the visual amenity of
the site or the surrounding area in compliance with Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and policies BE13 and BE15 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed development seeks to increase the height of the building by 0.2m. The land
to the north is taken up by a number of commercial buildings. Therefore, the proposed
development would not impact the residential amenity of any neighbouring occupier. The
increase in height would not result in any significant over dominance to the land to the north
and is considered to comply with Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



711

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved Unitary Development Plan
Policies (November 2012) considers whether the ftraffic generated by proposed
developments is acceptable in terms of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic
flows and conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety.

Policy AM14 states that new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance
with the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards.

The proposal does not include any amendment to the existing parking layout. A transport
Statement has been submitted with the application to demonstrate that the proposal would
not result in a material increase in traffic movements to the site. The proposed layout would
retain sufficient space for service and delivery vehicles to exit and enter in forward gear and
would not cause unacceptable harm to highway or pedestrian safety. Therefore, the
proposal is considered to comply with Policy AM2, AM7, AM8 and AM9 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

No comments are made with regards to Access or Security
Disabled access

No issues raised.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and planting
where possible. Conditions requiring the protection of existing trees on the site are
recommended.

Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to the current application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant has confirmed that the proposed development would incorporate the use of
sustainable building materials to ensure that the thermal and acoustic insulation of the new
building envelope would be brought up to current standards. Similarly, the building would
also use the latest service installations, including electrical, climatic control (heating,
cooling and ventilation), data telecom and media, and protective (fire alarm and emergency
lighting) systems to meet current energy efficient standards.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

No Noise or Air Quality issues would arise from the proposed development.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed development is considered to comply with National, Regional and Local
Green Belt Policy and is acceptable in principle. The design and materials are considered
to harmonise with the visual amenities of the surrounding area and the proposal would
raise no harmful highway impacts. Therefore, the application is recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
The London Plan (2015)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



The Cottage
in the Wall

Builders Merchants

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:
Lords Builders Merchants
Dawley Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Hayes
Planning Application Ref: Scale:
43554/APP/2016/916 1:1,250
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Southe og | June 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

TLLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 BROWNGRAVES ROAD HARLINGTON
Development: Single storey rear extension to existing extension

LBH Ref Nos: 36832/APP/2016/1530

Drawing Nos: GTD610 - 02HPA
GTD610 - 01HPA
GTD610 - 03HPA
Location Plan (1:1250)

Date Plans Received: 19/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/04/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the southern side of Browngraves Road with an area of
open space in front. The Radisson Edwardian International Hotel car park is located at the
rear of the site.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the erection of a rear extension on the back of an existing
single storey rear extension. The proposed extension would therefore be classed as a
secondary rear extension to the property. The extension would be 5.15m wide, would have
a pitched roof measuring 3.05m at the roof ridge and 2.44m at the eaves and would extend
4m from the rear wall of the existing rear extension.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
36832/APP/2016/1531 6 Browngraves Road Harlington

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/storage (Application for a Certificate
of Lawful Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision Date: 13-06-2016 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

The application site has been subject to an enforcement investigation for the erection of a
single storey secondary rear extension and a wooden balcony enclosure on the roof of the
original rear extension. An enforcement notice was served in July 2015 requiring the
removal of the secondary single storey rear extension and wooden balcony enclosure. The
secondary rear extension and wooden balcony enclosure were removed in compliance
with the Enforcement Notice in February 2016.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice

2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations

Consultation letters were sent to 3 local owners/occupiers and a site notice was displayed.
No responses were received.

Harlington Village Residents Association:
No response received

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments
5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main planning issues relate to the impact the proposed rear conservatory would have
on the character and appearance of the original building, and on the residential amenity of
the occupiers and neighbours.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the appearance and layout of developments to harmonise with the existing street
scene and the surrounding area whilst Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires alterations and extensions to existing
buildings to harmonise with the scale, form, architectural composition and properties of the
original building. Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that new development within residential areas
compliments or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential Extension

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



states that extensions should be designed so as to appear subordinate to the original
house and should not protrude too far out from the rear wall of the original house in order to
ensure that the proposed extension would not block daylight and sunlight received by
neighbouring properties. Paragraph 3.3 of the HDAS states that single storey rear
extensions proposed on semi-detached houses with a plot measuring 5m wide or more
should be no more than 3.6m deep from the rear wall of the original house. Secondary
extensions added to existing extensions are likely to exceed the depth limit and may not be
in character with the original house.

The application property has previously been extended by 3m beyond the rear wall of the
original house. The proposal is for further extension of 4m from the rear wall of the existing
single storey rear extension, resulting in an extension with a total depth of 7m. The
proposed extension would thus be almost double the maximum depth stated to be
acceptable within the Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS: Residential
Extension. Furthermore, the depth of the extension would in fact be well in excess of the
depth of the original property (5.25m). At this depth, size and scale the overall extension is
not considered to appear as a subordinate addition to the property.

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS:
Residential Extension seek to ensure that extensions maintain and allow adequate levels of
daylight and sunlight to penetrate into and between them. New developments should
comply with the 45 degree principle. Furthermore these policies state that planning
permission will not be granted for new buildings and extensions which by reason of their
siting, bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity.

The adjoining property at No.5 is extended. However the proposed extension would
protrude 4m beyond even this extension. The adjoining property at No.7 is also extended.
However, this property is sited well forward of the application property and due to this the
proposal would result in a projection of some 9.5m beyond the rear most part of this
dwelling. Thus, due to its overall size, scale, bulk, depth and position in relation to the
adjoining properties, the proposed rear extension, would appear as an over-dominant and
visually intrusive addition to the existing dwelling, resulting in loss of light and outlook to the
neighbouring properties. The proposal would therefore not comply with Policies BE19,
BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extension.

In regards to roof height, Paragraph 3.7 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential
Extensions states that extensions with pitched roofs should not exceed 3.4m at its highest
point. The extension would have a pitched roof measuring 3.05m at the roof ridge and
2.44m at the eaves. The proposal would therefore comply with Paragraph 3.7 of the SPD.

Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires developments to protect the privacy of neighbouring dwellings. Furthermore,
Paragraph 6.12 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extensions requires a 21m separation
distance between habitable rooms to ensure no loss of privacy would occur. The rear of
the application site faces onto the Radisson Edwardian International Hotel car park and so
there would be no issue of overlooking or loss of privacy of habitable room windows. It is
considered that the proposed extension would not result in loss of privacy.

Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to ensure that adequate external amenity space is retained for residential properties.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



The existing garden is over 170sq.m. The proposed extension would reduce this to
155sq.m so the proposal would not result in the amount of external amenity space for the
dwelling being unacceptable, thereby complying with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed extension, due to its overall size, scale, bulk, depth and positioning, would be
harmful to the character and appearance of the original dwelling and the surrounding area
and to the residential amenity of neighbours. As such, the proposal does not comply with
Policies BE13, BE15, BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning
Document HDAS: Residential Extension. The application is therefore recommended for
refusal.

6. RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed extension, in conjunction with the existing extension, by virtue of its size,
scale, bulk, depth and proximity, would be detrimental to the amenities of the adjoining
occupiers at 5 and 7 Browngraves Road, by reason of overdominance, overshadowing,
visual intrusion, loss of light and loss of outlook. Therefore the proposal would be contrary
to policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Extensions.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed extension, in conjunction with the existing extension, by reason of its overall
size, scale, bulk and depth, would result in a visually intrusive and discordant development
harmful to the architectural composition, character and appearance of the original dwelling
and the wider area. Therefore the proposal is contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE13, BE15 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Extensions.

INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary
Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in
September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically

Article 6 (right to a

fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family

life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material

considerations, in

Part 1 Policies:

cluding the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
BE13

BE15
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE23
BE24

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5
Contact Officer: Katherine Mills

New development must harmonise with the existing street
scene.

Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Play Area

Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary 6 Browngraves Road OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes only. Hayes Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . L . i )
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 36832/APP/2016/1530 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant 4
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: Lpalsst

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2016 Ordnance Survey Central & sopgbe 34 June 2016 ILLINGDON

100019283 LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 24 FLORISTON AVENUE HILLINGDON
Development: Single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/playroom/storage area

LBH Ref Nos: 63065/APP/2016/1302

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
Proposed Front and Side Elevations
Proposed Rear Elevation
Proposed Floor Plan
Block Plan (1:200)

Date Plans Received: 04/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2016

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises an end of terrace two-storey dwelling located on the
west side of Floriston Avenue. The existing property is rendered.

The dwelling lies within the Developed Area as identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The property has been previously extended by way
of a single storey side/rear extension and the rear of the site is open and mainly laid to lawn.
It is bounded by a close-boarded fence. There is a pedestrian gate onto an access road to
the rear.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for a single storey outbuilding to the rear of the
property for use as a gym/playroom/storage area. The proposed building will be 5.4 metres
deep by 5.5 metres wide. It will be 3.5 metres high with an eaves height of 2.5 metres. A
space of 0.5 metres will be left to each of the sides and to the rear boundary. It will be built
of block and rendered with a tiled roof. The proposal indicates a single span building with no
internal partitions.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
63065/APP/2007/1351 24 Floriston Avenue Hillingdon

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY SIDE/REAR EXTENSION (INVOLVING DEMOLITION OF
EXISTING GARAGE AND REAR KITCHEN).

Decision Date: 28-06-2007 Approved Appeal:
Comment on Planning History

Planning permission was granted for the rear/side extension in 2007 under reference
63065/APP/2007/1351.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
Seven neighbours were notified by letter dated 14/04/2016 and a site notice was displayed

on 19/04/2016. By the end of the consultation period one letter had been received from a
neighbour indicating support for the proposal.
Oak Farm Residents Association: No response
Ministry of Defence: No objections
NATS Safeguarding: No objections
Ward Councillor: Requests that the application is considered by committee.
4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to

neighbours.
HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The main issues for consideration in determining this application relate to the effect of the
proposal on the character and appearance of the original dwelling, the impact on residential
amenity of the neighbouring dwellings, provision of acceptable residential amenity for the
application property and the availability of parking.

Schedule 2, Part 1 Class E of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (as amended) states that a building within the curtilage

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



of the dwellinghouse will be permitted if it is required for a purpose incidental to the
enjoyment of the dwellinghouse. Similarly the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
(SPD) HDAS: Residential Extension indicates that such buildings will only be permitted if the
outbuilding is used for normal domestic uses related to the residential use of the main
house.

The concept of Class E is broad and a wide range of incidental purposes is permitted. It
follows that in the determination of a planning application the same principle must apply. The
Inspector, in determination of an appeal against an enforcement notice at 35 Monmouth
Close, Hayes (Appeal Reference APP/R5510/C/15/3134931) stated in his decision letter,
dated 31 March 2016, that 'The incidental purposes must be connected with the running of
the house or the domestic or leisure activities of its occupiers and the building must be
required for those purposes, but it is primarily for the occupiers to decide what incidental
purposes are to be enjoyed in the building.'

The footprint of the proposed outbuilding would be approximately 29.7 sqm. The indicated
uses are as a gymnasium/playroom and storage. Paragraph 9.4 of the SPD HDAS:
Residential Extension indicates all of these uses as 'normal domestic'. The proposed
drawings indicate an open plan building with no internal sub-divisions and no provision of
W.C, bathroom or kitchen facilities. As such, as proposed, it is not capable of independent
occupation. It is considered that the imposition of a restrictive condition would adequately
address the issue of the future use for domestic purposes.

The outbuilding is proposed with a pitched roof with a maximum height of 3.5m. Section 9.0
of the SPD states at paragraph 9.3 that if a ridged roof is proposed, this should not be
higher than 4.0 metres, therefore the development complies. Paragraph 9.2 states that in
order to prevent overshadowing adjoining houses and patios, outbuildings should be
positioned as far away from a house as possible. The development will be at the extreme
rear of the garden and no issues of material overlooking or overshadowing arise. It will
extend to within 0.5 metres of each boundary. The rear of the property backs onto an access
road which serves the rear of a number of local dwellings. As such, there are a variety of
outbuildings including garages, large storage and other sheds, in the vicinity of the
application proposals, which include buildings of similar overall height and scale.

Due to the outbuilding's size, it would be visible from the rear gardens of surrounding
dwellings. However the scale and footprint of the proposed outbuilding is not
uncharacteristic of the area. Therefore the outbuilding is considered acceptable under
Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) and Section 9.0 of the SPD HDAS: Residential Extension.

The development will not lead to any additional bedrooms and, as such, the dwelling retains
sufficient off street parking spaces for the existing property.

Paragraph 3.13 of the HDAS SPD states that sufficient garden space should be retained as
a consequence of an extension. Three bedroom houses, such as the host dwelling require
atleast 60sgm. The retained space far exceeds this and it is considered that sufficient space
is retained to comply with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and the SPD HDAS: Residential Extension.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 HO1 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from
the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 HO2 Accordance with approved

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete accordance
with the details shown on the submitted plans, unnumbered Proposed Front and Side
Elevations, Proposed Rear Elevation, Proposed Floor Plan and Proposed Block Plan.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 HO4 Materials

The materials to be used in the construction of the external surfaces of the development
hereby permitted shall match those used in the existing building and shall thereafter be
retained as such.

REASON

To safeguard the visual amenities of the area and to ensure that the proposed development
does not have an adverse effect upon the appearance of the existing building in
accordance with Policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 HO5 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with
or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the side walls or any of the roof slopes of the development hereby approvec

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The outbuilding hereby approved shall only be used for the purpose(s) stated on the
application form and approved drawings and shall not be used for purposes such as a,
bedroom, kitchen, as a separate unit of accommodation or for any business purposes.

REASON

To avoid any future fragmentation of the curtilage or the creation of a separate residential
or business use, so as to protect the amenity of adjoining residential properties in
accordance with Policy BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



INFORMATIVES

1 On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic
Policies appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then
London Plan Policies (2015). On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council
agreed the adoption of the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies.
Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies from the old Unitary Development
(which was subject to a direction from Secretary of State in September 2007
agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for development control
decisions.

2 The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway
repairs, including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no
damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering
materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the
Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations,
Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Standard Informatives

1 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to
all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council
policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically
Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family
life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14
(prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out
below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material
considerations, including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

Part 1 Policies:
PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of
the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy
to neighbours.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

3 You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the
approved drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must
be constructed precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any
deviation from these drawings requires the written consent of the Local
Planning Authority.

4 You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches
by either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning
application will have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a
development that results in any form of encroachment.

5 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building
or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings,
installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape
works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to the
Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning, Enviroment and Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 You have been granted planning permission to build a residential extension.
When undertaking demolition and/or building work, please be considerate to your
neighbours and do not undertake work in the early morning or late at night or at
any time on Sundays or Bank Holidays. Furthermore, please ensure that all
vehicles associated with the construction of the development hereby approved
are properly washed and cleaned to prevent the passage of mud and dirt onto the
adjoining highway. You are advised that the Council does have formal powers to
control noise and nuisance under The Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air
Acts and other relevant legislation. For further information and advice, please
contact - Environmental Protection Unit, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190).

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



7 The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal
agreement from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:
- carry out work to an existing party wall;
- build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;
- in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining

building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building
owner and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls.
The Building Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any
necessary agreements with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by
the Council should be taken as removing the necessity for the building owner to
comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further information and advice is to be found
in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM,
available free of charge from the Planning, Enviroment and Community Services
Reception, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

8 Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission
does not empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the
specific consent of the owner. If you require further information or advice, you
should consult a solicitor.

9 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

10 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby

approved to avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the
pavement or public highway. You are further advised that failure to take

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



appropriate steps to avoid spillage or adequately clear it away could result in
action being taken under the Highways Act.

11 To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction
methods, you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy
resources which do not produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions,
including solar, geothermal and fuel cell systems, and use of high quality
insulation.

12 You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby
approved to ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during
construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this development shall not override
or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will require to be made
good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense. For further
information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon,
Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

Contact Officer: Cris Lancaster Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



c
o
gl
o
=
I
<
t
o
Z

©
UN W
ommnwn
RG.w.mu.m :
ONacma
m a3 s :
z SMM A
NL‘_Z,%m c
0|m.m.m.u :
b" JI
a 3 €3 2 &
Fsa,e .”. m
P4 eIMm Ey
OORPnh ..Um
Se |
L i =1
.nwu =)
a o
(=}
o ©
2 <«
() = :
: BRI P
c b.1 :
W w .- . n
< - : |uu
©
: A
s o~
2 % :
o 2 :
i —
5 e O :
S (0]
< Rm
N o
H s
m S A g 2
w 3 < E
: —
o Hh m
= 96 O :
n n C ;
.mo e
n3 m.vc
S C
: ©
e o
> mmm
5 £ 2855 m
o mmwmm 5
a mamw% a %
(] =] mee : %y
: D.nHS.m p ..me
. n mmmmm m i
NNy gz )..-m_ds
2 g %‘mmmdmmmw
° ﬁhwm%Apymn
=2 5 meomaw.@m
- ohst,ﬂ\ACW.d
- cMeh eopm
O.Ba.w.mu%hto
r = N.W.gtn063
Tmep1%mn18
. Ot pW02
(2] £ £
Canmsm
UwCMO
028




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 10

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT 186 GROSVENOR CRESCENT HILLINGDON

Development: Erection of two storey, 1-bed end-terrace dwelling with associated parking
and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front

LBH Ref Nos: 70396/APP/2016/815

Drawing Nos: A/2907-02 Rev. E
A/2907-01 Rev. B
Design and Access Statement
Location Plan (1:1250)
A/2907-03 Rev. D

Date Plans Received: 25/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 14/03/2016
Date Application Valid: 15/03/2016 25/02/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks permission for the erection of an attached end-of-terrace two
storey, one bedroom dwellinghouse to the western side of 186 Grosvenor Crescent.

The design and appearance of the proposed development is considered sympathetic to
the character of the area and it is not considered to adversely impact the residential
amenity of neighbouring properties.

The proposal is considered to overcome the previous reason for refusal in reference to
the first application for this site which related to insufficient off street parking. This has
been addressed by increasing the number of spaces from 2 to 3 and reducing the number
of habitable rooms within the development thereby decreasing demand.

It also overcomes the concerns raised with regards to the subsequent application that
was taken to committee and deferred. These issues related to manoeuvrability of vehicles
into and out of the parking to the rear of the site and the failure to comply with the latest
internal living space standards. This application sought 4 off street car parking spaces (2
at the front and 2 to the rear). The current proposal has removed one of the spaces at the
rear of the site and increased the area available for the other space. The applicant has
also confirmed that they have a right of way out through the rear of the site. The parking
arrangements are now considered to be acceptable and would not raise any highway
safety concerns.

The current proposal would comply with the latest internal living space standards and
would provide good quality accommodation for future occupiers of the development. It
would also retain adequate outdoor amenity space for occupants of the existing dwelling.

Overall, the development would be considered to comply with planning policy and is
accordingly recommended for approval, subject to conditions.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subiject to the following:

RES3

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The development herebimeeliritiéd shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans A/2907-02 Rev. E, and A/2907-
03 Rev. D and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development is carried out in accordance with the approved plans

3 RES7 Materials

The external materials of the development shall match those on the original dwelling No.
186 Grosvenor Crescent.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
'saved' policy BE13 of the Unitary Development Plan (2012).

4 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height
of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



2012).

5 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.d Hard Surfacing Materials

2.e External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within the
landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes
seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with the
approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13 and BE38
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan(s) shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the Local
Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged
during (or after) construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying, another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in a
position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a size
and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in
the first planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of
the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a schedule of
remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or
groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority. New planting
should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



Shrubs' Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 "Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

7 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved.

REASON
To prevent overlooking of adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows facing 188 Grosvenor Crescent shall be glazed with permanently
obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.7 metres taken from internal finished
floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking of adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES14 Outbuildings, extensions and roof alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) (England) Order 2015 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order
with or without modification); no garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s), nor extension
or roof alteration to any dwellinghouse(s) shall be erected without the grant of further
specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To protect the character and appearance of the area and amenity of residential occupiers
in accordance with policies BE13, BE21, BE23 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed to
delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken to
prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development which
shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory undertaker
and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.
The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (2015) Policy 5.12.

1 H11A Visibility Splays

Unobstructed sight lines above a height of 1 metre shall be maintained on both sides of
the entrance to the site, for a distance of at least 2.4m in both directions along the back
edge of the footway or verge.

REASON
To ensure that pedestrian and vehicular safety is not prejudiced, in accordance with policy
AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

LPP 3.3 (2015) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2015) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2015) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 6.13 (2015) Parking

LPP 6.9 (2015) Cycling

LPP 7.4 (2015) Local character

NPPF National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF1 NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF6 NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes

NPPF7 NPPF - Requiring good design

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 12

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by either
its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will have to
be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results in any
form of encroachment.

Encroachment

6 15 Party Walls

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
the Community Infrastructure Levy on commencement of this development. A separate
liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority, however you are advised that
it is your responsibility to notify the Local Planning Authority of the anticipated
commencement date and any changes in liability through submission of the appropriate
forms.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



Should you require further information please refer to the Council's Website
(http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738).

10 123 Works affecting the Public Highway - Vehicle Crossover

The development requires the formation of a vehicular crossover, which will be
constructed by the Council. This work is also subject to the issuing of a separate licence
to obstruct or open up the public highway. For further information and advice contact:
Highways Maintenance Operations, 4W/07, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of Grosvenor Crescent, approximately
120m north of its junction with Sutton Court Road and situated to the east of Hillingdon
Court Park. The site comprises a two storey end of terrace dwellinghouse (No. 186
Grosvenor Crescent). The existing property has a large rear garden with a detached
garage to the side. The site is situated in a predominantly residential area characterised by
mainly two storey terrace and semi detached houses.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks permission for the erection of an attached end-of-terrace two storey,
one bedroom dwellinghouse to the western side of 186 Grosvenor Crescent. The proposal
would involve the demolition of the detached garage.

The proposed dwellinghouse would be smaller in width than other dwellings in the street
including the original house, No. 186 Grosvenor Crescent. The proposed dwellinghouse
would have a pitched roof matching No. 186. It would measure a maximum height of 7.6m
to the apex and slope down to 5m at the eaves. The dwellinghouse as proposed would
maintain a 1m set in from the shared boundary with No. 188 Grosvenor Crescent despite
the boundary tapering in towards the rear of the site. As a result, the proposed building
would be widest at the front and narrower to the rear.

At ground floor level, the building would comprise of a toilet, a kitchen and a lounge, and at
first floor level, there would be a bedroom and a bathroom. A parking space would be
provided to the front and a garden measuring approximately 120sgm to the rear. A
separate garden would be retained for No. 186 Grosvenor Road, along with a parking
space to the front. There would also be an additional parking space to the rear of the site
for the existing dwelling.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
70396/APP/2015/1977 Land Adjcent To 186 Grosvenor Crescent Hillingdon
Two storey, 2-bed, end-terraced dwelling with associated parking and amenity space

Decision: 30-07-2015 Refused

70396/APP/2015/3385 Land At 186 Grosvenor Crescent Hillingdon

Erection of two storey (2-bed) end-terrace dwelling with associated parking and amenity space
and installation of vehicular crossover to front

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



Decision: 17-05-2016  Withdrawn

70396/PRC/2014/112 Land At 186 Grosvenor Crescent Hillingdon

Erection of two bedroom attached dwelling house and associated car parking and alteration to
crossover position

Decision: 16-04-2015 OBJ

Comment on Relevant Planning History

A similar proposal under planning application reference 70396/APP/2015/1977 for a two
storey, 2-bed, end of terrace dwelling with associated parking and amenity space was
refused on the 4th June 2015 for the following reason:

The proposal is considered to provide inadequate off-street parking for the proposed and
existing properties in accordance with the Mayor's adopted car parking standards and
would give rise to an increase in demand for on-street car parking, in an area which is
already heavily parked. As such, the proposal would be detrimental to highway and
pedestrian safety, contrary to Policy 6.13 of the London Plan (March 2015), Policy AM7 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

The plans were revised so as to provide two parking spaces to the rear of the site to
address the previous reason for refusal (a total of four spaces). A subsequent planning
application reference 70396/APP/2015/3385 was then submitted. However, prior to its
submission, the National Technical Housing Standards were published which set out more
robust standards for internal living space. Therefore, the second application was taken to
planning committee with the recommendation of refusal as follows:

The proposal would provide an overall internal floor space of an unsatisfactory size and a
double bedroom of inadequate size. The proposal would therefore give rise to a
substandard form of living accommodation to the detriment of the amenity of future
occupiers. The proposal is thus contrary to Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2015), the
Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (November 2012)
and the Mayors Housing Standards Policy Transition Statement (2015).

The committee decided to defer the application, but not without first also raising concern
regarding the ability of vehicles to manoeuvre into and out of the two parking spaces to the
rear of the site. The current proposal seeks to address these two issues by reducing the

size of the new dwelling from two to one bedrooms and by reducing/rearranging parking
provision from four spaces to three.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM7

AM14
BE13
BE15
BE19
BE20
BE21

BE22

BEZ23
BE24
BE38

HDAS-EXT

HDAS-LAY

LDF-AH

LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.9
LPP 7.4
NPPF
NPPF1
NPPF6
NPPF7

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

New development and car parking standards.

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning
Document, adopted January 2010

(2015) Increasing housing supply

(2015) Optimising housing potential

(2015) Quality and design of housing developments
(2015) Parking

(2015) Cycling

(2015) Local character

National Planning Policy Framework

NPPF - Delivering sustainable development

NPPF - Delivering a wide choice of high quality homes
NPPF - Requiring good design

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



External Consultees

18 Neighbouring properties were consulted 16th March 2016 and a site notice erected 18th March
2016. The statutory neighbour consultation period expired 15th April 2016. 3 responses were
received which raised the following summarised concerns:

1. Poor vehicular access to the rear with inadequate manoeuvrability, leading to safety concerns for
pedestrians/residents, causing disputes between neighbours and resulting in air pollution from use
of the car parking space to the rear

2. Exacerbates parking stress on surrounding roads

3. Impact on existing infrastructure

4. Loss of light to neighbouring properties

5. Over development of the site.

6. Loss of an apple tree has occurred.

Officer's response: The concerns raised have been considered in the various parts of this report.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN

Comments (summary): No objection, subject to a condition to ascertain a landscaping scheme for
the front garden.

FLOODING AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER

Comments (summary): No objection, subject to a condition to ascertain a water management
scheme and to obtain appropriate permeable landscaping to the front.

HIGHWAYS
Comments (summary): No objection
WASTE MANAGEMENT OFFICER

Comments (summary): No objection, subject to condition to obtain refuse storage.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site lies within an established residential area where there would be no objection in
principle to the intensification of the residential use of the site, subject to all other material
planning considerations being acceptable.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of the HDAS Residential Layouts SPD specifies that in new developments,
numerical densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and will not be
used in the assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal. This has been discussed in the
'Impact on the character and appearance of the area' section of this report.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



Not applicable to the determination of this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (2012) states that all
new developments should achieve a high quality of design in all new buildings and the
public realm contributes to community cohesion and a sense of place.

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the layout and appearance of new development should "harmonise with the
existing street scene or other features of the area."

The National Planning Policy Framework (2012) notes the importance of achieving design
which is appropriate to its context stating that 'Permission should be refused for
development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available for improving the
character and quality of an area and the way it functions.'

In terms of character of the area, this scheme is materially similar to the two previously
refused planning applications. No issues relating to character and appearance were raised
at that time.

The proposal is designed as an extension to the existing property. Policies BE13 and BE19
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to
resist any development which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or
would not complement the character and amenity of the residential area in which it is
situated. Policy BE22 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) requires that all new buildings of two or more storeys to be set back a
minimum of one metre from the side boundary for its full height.

The streetscene is characterised by semi-detached and terraced properties. The addition
of a fifth terraced dwelling within the row, similar in design and scale would continue the
linear building line of the set of terraced properties which is considered in keeping with the
general layout of these buildings.

With regards to the gable end roof, this would not be considered out of character for an end
of terrace property, ensuring a sympathetic design within the existing street pattern. The
proposed two-storey attached dwelling would be set in from the shared site boundary with
No. 188 Grosvenor Crescent by 1m at both ground and first floor level, in compliance with
the HDAS Residential Layouts SPD which recommends a set-in to protect the character
and appearance of the streetscene. As such, the impact on the streetscene would not be
considered significant.

The linked porch would be acceptable as it would match the design of the existing property
and thus would not appear out of character with the area. The car parking proposed to the
front is materially as previously considered in the refused scheme. The proposal retains
approximately 50% of the front garden with potential for landscaping.

Furthermore, the depth and width of the rear projection would not be excessive. Given that
it would be to the rear of the terrace, it would not be particularly visible from the street.

On balance, the design and appearance of the of the proposed development would be
considered acceptable and not harmful to the character and appearance of the area, in
accordance with policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(2012) and Policies BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.4 of the London Plan (2015) and the National
Planning Policy Framework (2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

The policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seek to safeguard the amenities of neighbouring residents in a number of ways. The effect
of the siting, bulk and proximity of a new building on the outlook and residential amenity of
these adjoining occupiers are considered under policy BE20, whilst potential impacts on
daylight/sunlight (Policy BE21) and privacy (Policy BE24) are also assessed.

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that permission will not normally be granted for uses and associated structures
which are, or are likely to become, detrimental to the character or amenities of surrounding
properties or the area generally.

The proposed building would project 3.265m beyond the original rear wall of No. 186
Grosvenor Crescent at ground and first floor levels which is consistent with the
recommended 3.3m maximum for terrace houses set out in the HDAS Residential
Extensions SPD. In addition, the proposed dwelling would not breach the 45 degree line
from either no. 186 or no. 188 Grosvenor Crescent (the neighbouring dwellings). Therefore,
in terms of impact on daylight, outlook, and enclosure, the development would not be
considered to have any adverse impact on the front or rear habitable room windows
serving either of these neighbouring properties, in accordance with Policies BE19, BE20
and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposal would not raise any concern with regards to privacy as all of the proposed
openings serving habitable rooms overlook the rear garden or public highway to the front, in
accordance with policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

INTERNAL LIVING SPACE

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (2015) sets out the minimum floor areas required for
proposed residential units in order to ensure that they provide an adequate standard of
living for future occupants. On 25 March 2015 through a written ministerial statement, the
Government introduced new technical housing standards in England and detailed how
these would be applied through planning policy. These new standards came into effect on
1st October 2015.

The previous planning application reference 70396/APP/2015/3385 was taken to planning
committee with a recommendation of refusal for failing to comply with the latest policy
standard for internal floor space. The current proposal differs from the previous application
in that it seeks permission for a 1 bedroom dwelling, as opposed to a 2 bedroom unit.

The London Plan does not provide a standard for a one bedroom, two person, split level
house. However, the technical housing standards prescribe 58sq.m as the minimum for
such properties. The gross internal floorspace for the proposed dwelling would be 59sq.m,
which is considered sufficient and would comply with the latest standards. Therefore, the
proposal would overcome the previous reason for refusal set out in the committee
recommendation.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that new residential buildings or extensions should provide or maintain external
amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of existing and future occupants
which is usable in terms of its shape and siting.

Paragraph 4.15 of the HDAS Residential Layouts SPD states that a one bedroom
dwellinghouse should have at least 40sqm of private usable garden space. A total of
approximately 120sq.m would be provided for the proposed new dwelling. Therefore, the
proposal would meet this requirement comfortably and would not prejudice the donor
property in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety.

Given the scale and nature of the proposed development, it is unlikely to significantly
increase traffic on surrounding roads. The access to the rear of the site is existing and
there is unlikely to be any highway safety risks arising from utilising it given the speeds of
vehicles within this space. Similarly, this is the case along Grosvenor Crescent which is a
relatively quiet residential street.

Parking standards for a dwellinghouse in this area (PTAL 1a) is a maximum of 2 spaces as
set out in the London Plan (MALP 2015). This is an area which has a very low PTAL score
of 1a and is heavily parked. On this basis, off-street parking provision should approach the
maximum of 4 spaces. A total of 3 spaces would be provided for the proposed and existing
dwellings, which is considered acceptable by the Council's Highway Engineer given the
reduced scale of the proposed dwelling. The parking to the rear of the site has been
revised from 2 to 1 spaces which allows vehicles to manoeuvre in and out more easily. In
addition, the applicant has confirmed that there is a right of way through the access road to
the rear. Therefore, the proposed parking arrangements are considered to comply with
policy 6.13 of the London Plan (March 2015), the Mayor's adopted car parking standards,
Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and the HDAS: Residential Layouts SPD.

A condition to ascertain appropriate cycle parking storage for the existing and proposed
dwellings is also imposed, in accordance with policy 6.9 of the London Plan (2015).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN

With regards to urban design, this has been discussed in the 'Impact on the character and
appearance of the area' section of this report.

ACCESS AND ACCESSIBILITY

Vehicular access is considered in the 'Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety'
section of this report.

Approved Document M of the Building Regulations 2015 (ADM 2015) is concerned with

‘access arrangements and use of buildings' to ensure a range of housing choice is
provided that meets the needs of future users. M4 (1) 'Visitable Dwellings' of the Building

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



712

713

714

7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Regulations 2015 is mandatory for all new dwellings. It is not considered necessary to
further condition this proposal with regards to its access arrangements which are
considered to be acceptable.

SECURITY

Approved Document Q 'Security-dwellings' of the Building Regulations 2015 (ADM 2015)
requires a range of measures to ensure the security of new dwellings is acceptable. On
this basis, it not considered necessary to further condition the development with regards to
security.

Disabled access

See 'Urban design, access and security' section of this report above for consideration of
disabled access.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and planting
where possible. A response received from the public consultation mentions that an apple
tree has been removed from the site. It was unprotected and did not require consent for its
removal. The proposal as submitted would not result in the loss of any further trees and the
front and rear garden areas are of limited landscape merit. Should the scheme be
considered acceptable in all other respects, a suitable condition would be imposed to
secure a landscaping scheme.

Sustainable waste management

Subject to condition, the proposal is considered acceptable with regards to its
waste/recycling arrangements, in accordance with policy 5.17 of the London Plan (2015).
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not relevant to the determination of this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site is not located within an area at risk from flooding and the proposal does not raise
any concern with regards to flooding. Therefore, it is acceptable in this regard.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The site is within an established residential area with no obvious sources of excessive
noise known nearby. The site is located within an Air Quality Management Area, however,
is unlikely to raise significant concerns given its proposed use.

Comments on Public Consultations

See 'External consultees' section of this report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to the determination of this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor
General

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of
opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



Not applicable to the determination of this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks permission for the erection of an attached end-of-terrace two storey,
one bedroom dwellinghouse to the western side of 186 Grosvenor Crescent.

The design and appearance of the proposed development is considered sympathetic to the
character of the area and it is not considered to adversely impact the residential amenity of
neighbouring properties.

The proposal is considered to overcome the previous reason for refusal in reference to the
first application for this site which related to insufficient off street parking. This has been
addressed by increasing the number of spaces from 2 to 3 and reducing the number of
habitable rooms within the development thereby decreasing demand.

It also overcomes the concerns raised with regards to the subsequent application that was
taken to committee and deferred. These issues related to manoeuvrability of vehicles into
and out of the parking to the rear of the site and the failure to comply with the latest internal
living space standards. This application sought 4 off street car parking spaces (2 at the
front and 2 to the rear). The current proposal has removed one of the spaces at the rear of
the site and increased the area available for the other space. The applicant has also
confirmed that they have a right of way out through the rear of the site. The parking
arrangements are now considered to be acceptable and would not raise any highway
safety concerns.

The current proposal would comply with the latest internal living space standards and
would provide good quality accommodation for future occupiers of the development. It
would also retain adequate outdoor amenity space for occupants of the existing dwelling.

Overall, the development would be considered to comply with local, regional, and national
planning policy and is accordingly recommended for approval, subject to conditions.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

The London Plan (2015)

The Housing Standards Minor Alterations to The London Plan (March 2016)

Mayor of London's adopted Supplementary Planning Guidance - Housing (March 2016)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Extensions

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Richard Conroy Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



Home Covert

_____________

Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site bounda OF HILLINGDON
For identificafi lry Land at Residents Services
or identification purposes only. 186 Grosvenor Crescent Planning Section
This copy has been made by or with Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the . S . i 4
Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale:
Act 1988 (the Act). 70396/APP/2016/815 1:1,250
Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright. Planning Committee: Date: :
© Crown copyright and database < = =
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey ++ l l_ I_ [ N (q [) (_) N
100019283 Central & SOP%G 62 June 2016 LONDON




Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 141 NORTH HYDE ROAD HAYES

Development: Change of use of ground floor from travel agents (Use Class A1) to a tattoo
studio (Sui Generis)

LBH Ref Nos: 14727/APP/2016/1183

Drawing Nos: Location Plan (1:1250)
Existing Ground Floor Plan
Proposed Ground Floor Plan

Date Plans Received: 22/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/04/2016
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from ground floor from
travel agents (Use Class A1) to a tattoo studio (Sui Generis). The principle of development
and loss of this retail unit would not harm local convenience shopping provision or the
vitality and function of this shopping parade, in accordance with policy S7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Furthermore the proposal would not result in a material impact on the appearance of the
street scene, would not result in a loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking
for the proposed use would not be significantly different from the previous use. The
application is therefore recommended for approval.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2 COmM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plan reference Proposed Ground
Floor Plan and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (2015) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework,

Supplementary Planning Document, adopted January 2010

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

4 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner and
are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building Control
Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements with the
adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as removing
the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act. Further
information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 - explanatory
booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Residents Services
Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override property
rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not empower
you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the owner. If
you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out construction
other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would
minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property comprises of a ground floor retail unit located within a local parade
of shops on the southern side of North Hyde Road which lies within the Developed Area as
identified within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012). The property fronts Wyre Grove and its most recent use was as a travel agents
(A1).

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from travel agents (Use
Class A1) to a tattoo studio (Sui Generis).

3.3 Relevant Planning History
14727/APP/2007/1707 141b North Hyde Road Hayes
TO BE CLARIFIED
Decision: 12-09-2008  Withdrawn

14727/APP/2009/2272 141a North Hyde Road Hayes

Conversion of existing roof space into habitable accomodation, including 1 number rear dormer
window and two number pitched roof dormers to front elevation.

Decision: 21-01-2010 NFA

14727/APP/2010/11 141 North Hyde Road Hayes
Conversion of roof space to habitable use involving the erection of 2 front and a rear dormer
windows.

Decision: 01-03-2010 Refused

14727/APP/2015/3307 141b North Hyde Road Hayes

Change of use from tyre fitting shop (Sui Generis) to a minicab office (Sui Generis).

Decision: 12-11-2015  Withdrawn

14727/APP/2015/4218 141b North Hyde Road Hayes

Change of use from tyre fitting shop (Sui Generis) to a minicab office (Sui Generis)
(Resubmission)

Decision: 09-02-2016  Withdrawn

Comment on Relevant Planning History

There is no recent planning history in relation to the ground floor retail use of the application
property.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

S7 Change of use of shops in Parades

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary Planning

Document, adopted January 2010
5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

8 neighbouring properties were consulted by letter dated 21.4.16 and a site notice was displayed to
the front of the site which expired on 23.5.16. No response received.

BAA Safeguarding - No objection

Internal Consultees
Highways:

There are currently no off street parking spaces and none have or can be provided. It is not
considered that the demand for parking for the proposed use would be significantly different from the
previous use. No objections are raised on highway grounds.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The application site forms part of a local shopping parade. Local shopping parades serve
an important role in providing convenience shopping that caters for the needs of local
residents.

Policy S6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that change of use will be granted where; a frontage of design appropriate to the
surrounding area is maintained or provided; the use would be compatible with neighbouring
uses and would not cause unacceptable loss of amenity to nearby residential properties;
and would have no harmful effect on road safety or worsen traffic congestion.

Policy S7 establishes the criteria where service uses would be permitted in parades and
states that change of use from A1 will only be granted if the parade retains sufficient
essential shop uses to provide a range and choice of shops appropriate to the size of the
parade and to its function in the Borough and that the surrounding residential area is not
deficient in essential shop uses.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

The supporting text to this policy comments that the Local Planning Authority seeks to
protect vulnerable parades which are particularly important for the local community and
provide opportunities for the establishment of new essential shop uses in existing Class A1
premises. Therefore, as many essential shop uses as possible will be protected, and
ideally there should be no less than three in smaller parades and a choice of essential
shops in larger parades and in local centres should be retained.

Paragraph 8.22 and policy S7 seeks to ensure that all residential areas are within half a
mile of a least 5 essential shop uses, although not necessarily within the same parade. For
some local shopping areas the closure of just one essential shop may be so significant as
to precipitate the closure of other shops and the ultimate demise of the centre as a whole.
The LPA seeks to protect vulnerable parades and corner shops which have a particularly
important role for the local community and to provide opportunities for the establishment of
new essential shop uses in existing class A1 premises. Ideally there should be no less
than 3 (essential shops) in the smaller parades and a choice of essential shops in the
larger parades.

The shopping parade comprises the following uses:

143 - Take Away (A5)
145 - Electrical Store (A1)
147 - Grocer (A1)

149 - Newsagent (A1)
151 - Butcher (A1)

153 - Off Licence (A1)
155 - Salon (A1)

157 - Driving School (Sui Generis)
159 - Takeaway (A5)

161 - Takeaway (A5)

163 - Betting Office (A2)
165 - PA Hire (A1)
167-169 - Solicitors (A2)
171 - Vacant (A1)

As can be seen from the above, there are at least 3 essential shop uses in the centre. As
such, the loss of this retail unit would not harm local convenience shopping provision or the
vitality and function of this shopping parade, in accordance with policy S7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.11

7.12

713

714

7.15

7.16

providing high quality urban design. Furthermore Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) resist any development
which would fail to harmonise with the existing street scene or would fail to safeguard the
design of existing and adjoining sites.

No alterations are proposed on the front elevation of the unit and therefore the proposal
would not harm the appearance of the street scene.

There are no material changes to the bulk and massing of this building and the open look
shopfront would be maintained to the street and therefore it is considered the change of
use of the ground floor of the building would not result in a material impact on the
appearance of the street scene.

Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the UDP (Saved Policies September 2007) states permission will not be
granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to the character or amenities of
surrounding properties and policy OE3 states buildings or uses which have the potential to
cause noise annoyance will only be permitted if the impact can be mitigated. Discussions
have taken place with the Council's EPU Officer who has advised that no objection is
raised to the proposal. Furthermore the operation would be controlled by way of a licence
for the tattoo parlour use. As such the proposal is considered acceptable in accordance
with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
considers whether the traffic generated by proposed developments is acceptable in terms
of the local highway and junction capacity, traffic flows and conditions of general highway
or pedestrian safety. Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to ensure that all development is in accordance with the Council's
adopted Car Parking Standards.

There are currently no off street parking spaces and none have or can be provided. It is
considered that the demand for parking for the proposed use would not be significantly
different from the previous use. The Highways Officer has raised no objection to the
proposed change of use on highway grounds and the application is therefore considered
acceptable in accordance with policies AM7 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.02.
Disabled access

Not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

None received.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No other issues raised.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and use
of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to the
application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and also
the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related to
the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure Levy
2010).

Equalities and Human Rights
Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality of

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks planning permission for the change of use from ground floor from
travel agents (Use Class A1) to a tattoo studio (Sui Generis). The principle of development
and loss of this retail unit would not harm local convenience shopping provision or the
vitality and function of this shopping parade, in accordance with policy S7 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Furthermore the proposal
would not result in a material impact on the appearance of the street scene, would not
result in a loss of residential amenity and the demand for parking for the proposed use
would not be significantly different from the previous use. The application is therefore
recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
Supplementary Planning Document Noise.

The London Plan 2015.

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012).

Contact Officer: Nicola Taplin Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



N 1
N 1 7
— - w

Notes:

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2016 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address:

141 North Hyde Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale:
14727/APP/2016/1183 1:300
Planning Committee: Date:
Central & Sopthe 7o | June 2016

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

HILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 12

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40 STATION ROAD COWLEY
Development: Alteration to and part retention of existing outbuilding

LBH Ref Nos: 58093/APP/2016/1583

Drawing Nos: 2016-30-01 Rev. A
2016-30-02 Rev. A
2016-30-03 Rev. A
2016-30-04 Rev. A

Date Plans Received: 25/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/04/2016
2. RECOMMENDATION

APPROVAL subiject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans 2016-30-01 Rev. A, 2016-30-02
Rev. A and 2016-30-03 Rev. A and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as
the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (2015).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The outbuilding hereby approved shall only be used for the purpose(s) stated on the
application form and approved drawings and shall not be used for purposes such as a
bedroom, kitchen, as a separate unit of accommodation or for any business purposes.

REASON

To avoid any future fragmentation of the curtilage or the creation of a separate residential
or business use, so as to protect the amenity of adjoining residential properties in
accordance with Policy BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies
On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies (2015).
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

2 147 Damage to Verge - For Council Roads:

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3
3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.3 Relevant Planning History

58093/APP/2003/280 40 Station Road Cowley

ERECTION OF A PART SINGLE STOREY, PART TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AND
SINGLE STOREY REAR CONSERVATORY

Decision: 17-03-2003 Refused

58093/APP/2003/735 40 Station Road Cowley
ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION

Decision: 20-05-2003  Approved

58093/APP/2005/654 40 Station Road Cowley
ERECTION OF FIRST-FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION

Decision: 22-04-2005 Refused Appeal: 06-09-2005 Dismissed

58093/APP/2006/2156 40 Station Road Cowley

ERECTION OF A FIRST-FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION
ABOVE EXISTING GARAGE

Decision: 31-10-2006  Approved

58093/APP/2012/1097 40 Station Road Cowley

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use a gym room/garden tool store and part single
storey, part two storey side extension and single storey rear extension involving the demolition ¢
existing side garage and rear conservatory

Decision: 06-07-2012 Refused

58093/APP/2013/1436 40 Station Road Cowley

First floor side extension, single storey rear extension and porch to front, involving demolition of
conservatory to rear

Decision: 06-08-2013  Approved

58093/APP/2013/1879 40 Station Road Cowley

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as a store (Application for a Certificate of Law
Development for a Proposed Development)

Decision: 23-09-2013 Refused

58093/APP/2015/1484 40 Station Road Cowley

Retention of garden shed

Decision: 05-06-2015 NFA

58093/APP/2015/2860 40 Station Road Cowley

Single storey detached outbuilding to rear for use as a games room/gym with attached shed to
side and canopy to front (Retrospective)

Decision: 14-10-2015 Refused

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



\
|
'
'
1
]
I
I
'

w
)
o
-
3]
=
=
w
Dl_
:

|

I

_

_

STATION ROAD

Sunnymede

i s Rl N

5> >o. Z
UO%n%H ()
063 A,
——— e N
Oth.vme a
X@cose
O0z3a:5: O g
Blwﬁwm Nm
-—
JEEES E &3
Z—o0cxX= '
° @ —
nDuH.ammm =
vp S o :
Zoxe*388 o
OO .WT H
>
| S v
[{e]
o -—
o] o
N N
- ()
= | <
@ ..
© 2/
O
7 s
(]
X > ™ Ny
nm 0 D
o3 L Kos)
e —
anw e © .Wm
it O =
n Rm N
=) s (9
< Sp (2%
o O € @®©
” 2 [ &
7 a5 [8 €
o
S 2o (2 O
< c 0 c
o c c
= © ©
(7)) o o
-y
$ES T 5
w o - € © n
S £ S35t & 8.
© Ouw.zln..n_n.w q.l.v ..@e
c 3 eo..mDﬁ.a p aw
= %Mmmd (2] .MS
o a g 90 v c O = =g
O 5 I g®© ..m.Wam
© 2 8222 05Es
2 5 Bt5o23a25E
W 5 22920980925
.. S 8 250c< oo,
= Z Q= 0 o
b4 2 23S 0Ewt5coq
[ & 0O ®O® =2 2QO
S| |2 .3s5vEg8es
Lo 2.2 8528
z e £288855022




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Agenda ltem 14

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Agenda ltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Agenda Item 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 108



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Central & South
Applications
Planning Committee

Tuesday 28th June
2016

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 57 MONEY LANE WEST DRAYTON MIDDLESEX

Development: Single storey attached garage to side/rear involving alteration to existing
vehicular crossover

LBH Ref Nos: 62525/APP/2016/333

Date Plans Received: 27/01/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 27/01/2016
Date Application Valid: 29/01/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 110



228218 ¢6810
08 Bd PRSIy puoy |iam|]
‘RUTADL 1o PRRARy

‘SHDIAYES DNIMVIA SYAMOL

v
4P
41 120 I
A5 e | s pehdmag | Q01| Tes
= 10-846Z ™ i A
Vs

1NGAYT SNILSIX3
JNIL

00z ik sioIs
N¥1d #0078

NOLAYMO 1S3IM
ANV AINOW £S5

L] T | wE

g ) et i Mo
o W Db el B g

.Bs 4.» LMY S0
B R306SE, fney Yo A3 DY, Gl o —
Wy, poesid B3 10 pim bt wi §

wEebos Abis Ximns 1008
40 i s o g weslisee i

i v e i Ayt S

TRiANST & SRR M S5 = T
O T G <
W b Ay a2 ey T

Ao w wdly sl oeg |

NOWYAZTT V3

poAds 35 a)

1NOAYT 40074 ONNOHD

Jp.ﬁf?@:ﬁ uuv. . =

Bibays Fod
o, Buppen

NOUYATTI LN
NOILYAZTZ 301S | (o2}

Page 111




SITE LOCATION PLAN
AREA 2 HA
SCALE: 1:1250 on A4
CENTRE COORDINATES: 505588 , 179381

LOCATION PLAN

DWE RO : 2978 - 5K
K7 MonNeY LANE SCALE ;1 {250

WEST  DRAYTON
ua7 7N X

~)

Page 112




228218 SBRI0
9 BN PERURIT] peoM [fAdnl
feunag, g pragaieg

‘SHDIAMHS DNIMVHA SYAMOL

E)
91290 Jel
A%, i wm | wiee vhiicng | 50 T
9 20-8.62 o] »

. 007 3PoS
= N¥Id %0078
LNOAYT G3S0d08d
JUIL
NOLAYHT LSIM
3NV ASNOW 18
MILTERR v | e

B e T
dun o | SLm| 8
]

sue| Aauow

Phieps 3, 0D
Y91 000 0 P Moy it bR | 91 4

LNOAYT H00714 ONNOHS

i jmdsai e S

s e Sapa Boar ._..
/

X /
» &, fdan peddosp
// v J pastE \
N e i S5 B
=

UHEUSIHS-
spis pasodoig

PRGDART |I EIHAKIC - DR Ve
BEMRD] W) PTG B E SRS e
SN TAMYGD SHIMOL £0 Sestpad sy
diee Lo RS ONWYHE SiEWO
6 Aaeead puy ukatien g wler Wk —
P e e —
WO K iy [N
g NE O o L SR i
5y Almesdans nu s SITANT Sh0
EHINO[ Ul e ghy deoatst s

= :
R R [ e E e b = = o i
RSO Eolis ..ﬂ._ s _q ' B __—
e R e e ] ” N
PR U T DA R b B W, :
L e ___
0 ygiaiha) taisnes B B F Y N —_ \\
whieng s oul 10 \.
| AU R b D) 1 ek Bt R [

¥ fese () ditm Pl RS Al G SN \T Aswmymes m g

e Huril ujps ZO_._.Umm. i e

. 0_598‘.
ot i SRS A B u.._.&s_wno_ ./ W .u_
A SRR TN b0y Bikein8 & Fonl

MY GO B A eles i) ) ! _
V3 et i bl e 24 'n b2 i x__x
satsoom 2% i @ {w Th
nijonnUes T suewaes 00IDL I " __.f

FEaxnE |} SRS T S &

—f

A\ Ay ! w_‘ _ _ n _uL.r,,.|__.

Busys oo = |.|._. e
Blusy m_..X- T £ |
o 1
o F VBT | A e A ke e A | Gk
C 8] [-# et S Ha )
e T
L nutoal _
y a0ua 260 spomEt GeEoAay 04 0}
) miies mn b s 39c w 3
e wy o monasbil s Ajres it | i | ity ok
R W T e Rl e e faam dg / _

' i —
[ _Lwl H H

H5op Uik A 5 g of
DAESStaL B¢ o1 LowEg D

shiy
/‘% S
Y
5
= ogrs
T
L

wae
Brpuanses i WpsAzT fa i, i

Wit L2 et 8% Wubdadlah iy F

Himis s M (g )

S s 2 22l NOLLYAITI LNOYA
/

Buyees o s \

NCILYAZTT dv3d NOILYAZE 3QIS

R T e T TR el LGoe e
™~

iy £5 BN 45 oy

= | W #bo e, o

Page

many Bl pdiBaRiE BEON WHBW @)

Blispe. o) My —
wapu® M) —

| /[ i ey
Py

sin

__w.:___ sl VOEURTD BE BN 15
- IO e () R -




Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

Site Address:

57 Money Lane
West Drayton

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section

Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW

Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
62525/APP/2016/333 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
June 2016

Central & Scpgréb 114




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LORDS BUILDERS MERCHANT DAWLEY ROAD HAYES

Development: Raising and enlargement of roof to create additional floor space for use as an
ancillary office to existing retail unit and demolition of existing rear elements

LBH Ref Nos: 43554/APP/2016/916

Date Plans Received: 03/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/04/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 115



. SYdNL1dVvd
d%0 B dSYHO

USTEEL = 906 POUCA %1LIT 1000 TNCY TNV N 33T | a1 dnod isiasis gy au g pliaide ) dopn o

dewoud N

Page 116




i v MALL e

e ool @ @

“SNDILYATTE BN SNY O DHLSING

v

S0 S0 i
= (HLNOS) NOILYAZTE Jas
— I oo ool
DT TRRG W4 — O0BLE ZOMO TAL ﬂ - ﬂ
5% T aEE E
(HLMON) NOILYAZTI 3ais
HOOT4 LSHld
g———f—t—f T T =~
[ W I I T T N e
T e e e e o B N
i N N O o L
S o R T A A .
|t SN S (NN U IO i =
E I iF; L 5 L L L A L

0014 ANNOHD

ge 117

T T [ S T D S T T
| C P
| I
_
Tl FSNOHZMTM B!
_
|
|
L 1 1 1 I 1 L
L2

NV 1d

NOWYATTE LNO&S



ey AL

3 |
LR ] BOEL s

quve | ewmisan

SHOUEYATTI ONY SHY W (50408

_J
=
==
=
=

NS ST

4 8 3
5 (HLNOS) NOILYAT T 3as

SANVHOWEN Saa0WE 50807 g

i gen e - s oo |y C ldl
- ~

BEG QLML - WO - EIAYHL
bR R TP A

-t

e Em:w_ _
=il el g BER S 5

MLV LSINGNTY

QO AMVNHERS GZ — ¥ [
KOE HOMI 1€ — 8 I

e Sty et

s W& i

' 6 B (HLMON) NOILYATTI 3ais

e o an (e
HO014 ONNCHD —
~—
1| i1} i} ul 1 F T ¥ F
_|G|ﬂn LS
HILNNCD 3aval ASNOHIYYM
|
L 1 1 1 1 1 L 1
L/

WO B 8 ¥ T D .
]I.Jl]_ . |
oo - v N/ [ =
] N d ==
0021 - zy Ly L
W5 =

Qgcll d1VS

NOILYOO

o S O e

Tl Sa BRI
cuedin ] 0 8 pio s 0 w00

Plsicce- B S SELTW ¢

uws B jj0 o00% 300 00 %

a3 w0 pocms o3 01 mames 1Y |

QFIAHTER. LHORIAL00 SALON




Builders Merchants

Motes:

Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Aot 1888 {the Act)

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database
rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100018283

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

E e::-*-:j:;_ 3 :::"‘:T:r
Site Address:
Lords Builders Merchants
Dawley Road
Hayes
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
43554/APP/2016/916 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
Central & 5°I“§Be 119 June 2016

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 BROWNGRAVES ROAD HARLINGTON
Development: Rear conservatory

LBH Ref Nos: 36832/APP/2016/1530

Date Plans Received: 19/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/04/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



062l 1 3VOS
NV1d NOILVOO1

Page 121



00G-1 F'1VOS

NVY1d X004
VaHED - DIBOLD DN ERD £ 0 Busees o1 oo s
Buming sding g Lwas] n-auwﬂv‘ng g
e wwg Py e
s%g

; P

| ﬂUWﬁﬁ 10

avOod SIAVHONMOYS

o

eaiy Aeid

Page 122



WSS [EagIa] 5 SUbseq BUping
AL12ZN9Is3a 19

VeHi0- 0010 oNieg v B Duvrsg) o sy g

NEy £an ey
Bunng vdingy AR umang Pty SR § g

SL0Z e a1 g POy M waed

00L:L @eog
SNOILVYATI3 30IS @ ¥v3d ONILSIX3

a3 5 UM

ORI

001:1 8|e2g
1NOAVT 49 ONILSIX3

[~ L
B

Y |

i

|
|
Bunsgy
!
|
|

Page 123



gie; H & g g
i | il ]
I : .
il RN HE
Ei_; f.g‘% g § i1l
T zgégg . £
eSS sk
< 85,3
%gié 52:§

100

PROPOSED REAR & SIDE ELEVATIONS

Scale 1

Porch.

100

PROPOSED GF LAYOUT

Scale 1

100

SCALE 1

Page 124



Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:

6 Browngraves Road

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW

Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Hayes
Flanning Application Ref: Scale:
36832/APP/2016/1530 1:1,250
Flanning Committee: Date:
June 2016

Central & 5°I“§Be 125

LOKDOR




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 24 FLORISTON AVENUE HILLINGDON
Development: Single storey outbuilding to rear for use as a gym/playroom/storage area

LBH Ref Nos: 63065/APP/2016/1302

Date Plans Received: 04/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 12/04/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 126



SOEZER ~
< N,
I FLANMNING =
pr 777 | Partner

1k Buy A Plan
UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

24 Floriston Avenue, Uxbridge., UB10 9DZ

G
§ £
g 3
=
§ £
2 2
e ™
2 mm
@ 28
= 54
s ag
z o
B Ee
= =
2 5%
o L
— oo
=] mm
8 =
2 Bc
o
& 3
e o
£ Wu
R =z
s &5
g
5 4]
i ez
£ =5
- oo
F 22
o 5=
m Lo
5 &
o o
Q.
£ 5§ =
= °
= .mw
=3
m ds
@ 3
2 W..m
2 55
= o
- 29
= ET
& z
|
B 8w
o =g
m -
&8
b @ C
& T
o
S £
2 a
«
=t
@0
e
b
(=]

sign and the buyaplan.co.uk website are

Page 127



ik Buy A Plan €. ®

eaaral| Partner

UK's Fastest and Easiest Planning Site

AVPLAGLE PARWING

EHnd l\'
.r'\ M
\ A

A oy

: — i rights 2016 Ordnance Suryey 100053143

Block Plan shows area bounded by: 508203.39, 184148.02 508239.39, 184184.02 (at a scale of 1:200) The representation of & read, track or path is no evidence of a right of way. The representation of
featurfs as lines is no evidence of a property boundary.

Produted on 8th Mar 2016 from the Ordnance Survay National Geographic Database and incorporating surveyed revision available at this date. Reproduction in whole or part is prohibited without the
prior permission of Ordnance Survey. & Crown copyright 2016, Supplied by buyapian.co.uk a licensed Ordnance Survey pariner (100053143). Unique plan reference: #00105190-CB2F14

Ordnance Survey and the OS Symbol are regi d trag of Ords Survey, the national mapping agency of Great Britain. Buy A Plan logo, pdf design and the buyaplan.co.uk website are
Copyright & Pass Inc Ltd 2016

y Serve | 1900
PeoPoSED <ITE

for outRuILbING

Paper Size: A4
210 x 297 mm

Page 128



——— PROPERTY Rovmdae@Yy —— / ; a:-zaeﬂ

l?‘ i | Iorfm
= ey 3 ~ g e T T T T TP Cl S a7 L 7 i
i Gygm {STORH(;_E Yoom | O0.Sm Lap
4, T
7 | BeTwEeN Buang
, Anh  PEOPER TY
| .
ﬁ?‘_}"' : @Uﬂlbﬂg ‘E_s
N 1) — FeONT AND ReaR
| F 17 ’/ ALLESS DooRS
! 3 4\-:3.:'\
; e' 7 =SNG LE 1.§m WINE
}ﬂ? v ' vl oM
,/! FeonT of
f»"'{ 7 Uil Ng et
i |
' — BotH DookS To
e ofPEN  INWATRD S
N W7 iR
L a _’E ) - - Flend T
b (R ALLECS
| i
1€ = Ky —2
|
- CoNecletE Block( To - NSURATED DoyBLeE -
BE wich on eiven Beitike wm$
SIRES MY Rene of - CoN(RETE B\ocks To
BraiNg BE vsed onN ALL
— CoNtReETE SLlockes To INTTRNIAL whALLS
€ wed oN ecTEeNAL
FRENT oF QuiiiNg .
G e ECTernry Wiy S
M Be eaaepen
— ToTmL  AeeEp !
Cofm % Sihhm = 29.F 58 m
= THE  Cum [sTogmeE
[SToRACE oo pai BE WSEY bs A Semeg !
GYM oWy o so '
RGE ACE™ f5f Tals A I.ge

SrEben ERUIPMENT

Paper Size: A4 Room Label: Gym/Storage Room
210 x 207 mm Page 129 Noew\



. |
& s :

\._.ﬂ- A . w M_
L
P -
oS\ | 53wy ws'1 | . _df el
. ws'E | co
NG pum .
amf__,w,z_& — S9N Yl e e L -4
MO 250 T -
SAg  2L2VXD wo'V =
-;.N-II,_\‘:I.I-|--||1‘+1------. \b\\
9002 (2HId \ ‘ {
Jﬂaa.\a.m;_lrﬁ . Yh.__._..t\,m._w A3
_ 5
¢ wstS 2
AT Mrr e \ﬁ M\ \r Tm
H* | |
* \O_ wa' fl S
ws T [ wh'| 4 !
CINIE 2l ™S T ﬁ 4 ’ -, -
- AL P9 | ./T, T ' S e .‘
HIUVIA 3TN w7 . 5

eyrewsd LY . q p———— 3

N2 9250
3L IAYIRND

LS CRE RS L

£
3




o).

| 32WNS

FAINGY
DLIWNED ALLa  Lag

ST gLl

LM P94 PAWNIY
Va5 {4003 Y i

S77018 2L3YINN

we <

™
(0]
&
A K _._
1
| wg'l L 8 |
S.w;. 2z |
_
Y ]
JT _
=Wk
A4 5 :
T —
we'l ——y

TN DU



H =
&zo
no%nmﬂ :
RD.m-mU"ﬁu_ g
L :
@ &
Lmﬂmwm
=554 :
DH.HMUN =
OTT5ysk :
Nmeﬁm .
DD _.WM.“. |
C_u_r._ =
b A i
= [{w]
5 .
= o
- 2
E s E
> 8" 3
c 3 :
@ & 5 J
M a
c o >
g & %3
/)] ” 2
ln H -l_l_-
o 5=
F RS 1
- 58 |3 o
2
H BE |E -
8 (=9
= D.m_..... : m
o > 8 2 5
ey 28 | n
; @ |& 5
: £ L o
c o &
i =
H m
: a
- il
., mmm
2 s gl
Iﬂ m —.l._nuT.lE
S .m_..,__..._A.n ﬂ
w i Ed.m.ﬁ i
i 2 g
o :jsge s 1
s mtmw.m.w.m,wm
. e . : n
LI Y- i
E £ .m,w.D B &5
j 280 mpm
2P gk eg
= T
B memw .mm.wwm
2 _.._..WMHE__.W
il




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND AT 186 GROSVENOR CRESCENT HILLINGDON

Development: Erection of two storey (1-bed) end-terrace dwelling with associated parking
and amenity space and installation of vehicular crossover to front

LBH Ref Nos: 70396/APP/2016/815

Date Plans Received: 25/02/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 25/02/2016
Date Application Valid: 15/03/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



. Architecture

% NEIL DOWLMAN

Plonied Scale « 1:12

NEIL DOWLMAN ARCHITECTURE LTD LICENCE NO. 100040661

% Licemee No LANDMLONIDMOII2E] 1R

© URMup Copyright The Ceabaformation Group 201

Y4 Promap’

e\

Page 134



084 3IVWIS

AIAHNS 3JLIS DNILSIX3

oS i @1vIs
N¥1d MD01

[0]
Kel

s

00l 3IIVOE 001t 3IIVaS onicl FIVOS
NOILYAZT3 L1S3IM NOILYA3T3 HLHON vmmzo_._.d,>m._m_ lsv3
| - I ﬂ:@ -
o 0 m | s

L o L ] 10 AL By L3
AT £ Burdecfasn (o e Domiond (8 SO v
T T |
wa | e | |




rehitecture

/
{
{
{
f
f
|
{
{
A

J 40UBASE e
=00

ol

i
il
I}

Nl o |

WEIL DOWLMAN

Praposod Site

TITLE

o N iy
Fa0d siagag 3

FOUIE Moty Sim s
LI s oy

Hed 183 Bupsixg

U pwenaq Oy QS Sew

Ubpnos wios Birany

SCALE 1:100




VY
8

00

FUEfd PRSOd0N
BRI PSOE

IR JOURASIE
GumEmg

103004d

BAOTL N

EN3D

Nvid

oS i @1vIs
120718

GE5 08

Y¥ NOILYAZT3 HLHON

0oLl FIV0E

poz:1  ITVIE

N¥1d 4004

0011l 31¥OS

NOILYAZT3 1ls3am

b ens

201:1 A7¥IS

NY¥1d HOOTd4d LSdid

Q0L FTVIS

N¥17d HOOTd dANNOHD 4d3s0dOdd

e

0011 31vO0S

NOILYA3T3 HLHON

0oL 1 FTIVIE

NOILYA313 LSV3

0
0 m




Site boundary

Fer identification purposes only

This copy has been made by or with
the suthority of the Head of Commities
Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1888 {the Act),

Unless the Act provides s relevant
exception o copyright.

& Crown copyright and database

rights 2018 Ordnance Survey
100012283

Site Address:
Land at

186 Grosvenor Crescent

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Planning Section
Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

Flanning Application Ref:
70396/APP/2016/815

Scale:
1:1,250

Flanning Committee:

Central & Scpgréb 138

Date:
June 2016




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 141 NORTH HYDE ROAD HAYES
Development: Change of use from A1 to use as a tattoo studio (Sui Generis).

LBH Ref Nos: 14727/APP/2016/1183

Date Plans Received: 22/03/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 19/04/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



Location Plan of 141 North Hyde Road

g0 Dlans ahead ., emapsite
Prepared by: Kylie James, 15-04-2016



w
5]
[T
L
=]
(4]
=
=
=]
o
m

Q)

SCALE: 1:50

TRAVEL AGENCY GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Page 141



BARBER SHOP

TATTOO ROOM

Q)

SCALE: 1:50

ASCENDANCE TATTOO STUDIO GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Page 142



e THHYDEROA

Shelter =

Notes: Site Address: LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary OF HILLINGDON
o _ 141 North Hyde Road Residents Services
Fer identification purposes only Planning S ection

Give Cenre, Lhbridge, Middx UB2 1UW

This copy has been made by or with
Telephone No.; Uxiwidge 25011

the suthority of the Head of Commities

Services pwrsuant to section 47 of the - - - 5 £
e R Flanning Application Ref: Scale:

Act 1288 (the Ad) 14727/APP/2016/1183 1:800

Unless the Act provides s relevant

sxCeption o, copiright. Flanning Committee: Date:

& Crown copyright and database ¥ N
rights 2018 Crdnance Survey : b
100013283 Central & S FEBG 143 e 2D LokDoN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 40 STATION ROAD COWLEY
Development: Retrospective planning application for existing outbuilding

LBH Ref Nos: 58093/APP/2016/1583

Date Plans Received: 25/04/2016 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 25/04/2016

Central & South Planning Committee - 28th June 2016
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 144



b4 ¥0 -08- aromg | anss Buluuejd .
7’5§l_|§ﬁé L suisomon 895620001 ‘OU 20u82I7 ‘pantasal s)YBU ||y JBLAdoD umalD

E.z.._.uu mc mu.ﬂwﬁd
£ EoBO N et

woo8sos uwpo.Lsos wpogsos

woozezgy | S | woozzgl

D T
—— — | — 5] m_u e _r_J_ r
sy orvoz e —— _ v woogzgl _| = g m M _ l_m .|§ o s _nq|| S /4 wooeest
R i
| i |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
wporest woovegl
B
E:E..MHMH...M_QB wooszsl woosegl

DA RS MO HIOM ANY DHIZHTRNGD
FHO30 115 4O SNOIRIING TIW AS3A LS BEOETYELNGD

o wpo8s0s wpo.s0s wpo9s0s

Page 145



€0 -0£- 9102 _ anss| Buuue|d
N DHATHD SIUVIE CMT
wa & ‘

g|f
3
i
I
i

a1

HHi QU 03UHOEIH \ INVASHIBIA JNY ONY

Page 146



_ v 7 L0 -0€- 9102 anss| Buuue|d
1 HOGH3E HIERNW DR VD EAYLE CHEl

WHOEZ sH s NRTS
v ATEHD A AT EL )

LIRS

SUCIEAB] § SUELd J0014
Bupnging fmoig aiug
FULLL DY

ave gan
{efipugen) fewag
PO UGS O
A2300sd

uyBeg ybuig wig W
ANang

uva 3Tvas oo

E81E PaIoAaD (ELIGRE]

g Wiz iy 1] ioYE UopIED

Buipiing jno
Kaims
SiEus prvetiaid |
mea | e ANINCHANY | AT in] Arepunioq o Bunued
B RETR 4 anse) Buuued | ¢ yos ypw seeb apuoud
BUTES 3700 Of

Au000E = Buipng NG pasodosd

AUDQ'E0S = aaeds uapseh jo yupdiooy jeuifiug
Buipjing ing - INoAET 100]J pUNoID

®

BN LTERU LD OF J00J paj)

HEL UMO SI8PIING/IUSHD 0} 81
sieaosdde jonuos Buippng
g Buuueid sy o) Joud
sysom Buipiing Jo Juawasuswwod
“fuouine jueasjel s woy)

" 12 uiEo o1 BpRNGAUBYD

®
®

o dl
— a

Page 147

®

sui) eaua)
Bupsxe

I RE R RE R R R R R R R R R R

®
r;—|—|—|—:—|—o,.-|_;_._‘—u—l—u—l—l—l—n—l—n-
Lu-l-|-|-|-|-»-\——|-|-|-|-|-|-|-|-|-|-|-|-|-

S0 AU o JUALIS FUAIWGD _"” = o =M obpis
03 30ud ‘JuowaniBe usLM UIBGO =2 :
pue Apadosd Juadefpe jo SIBUMO UD 0081 m . z] 05LE
asgou Joe jlem Aued aaes 0] SIGUMO W m. ﬂ”._.n_ m.w. I m. m m F TR T T =
=5 i3 o Siis 55 = PaAoLIE) Bg 0} AES) JBMOLS 4 &
SyI0M AUE JO JUBLIBIUBWILGS 6 Joud 3s — ———7 2 2
ApoINE |E20] U WO [EAoddde ujEigo pue TS T s o
SUMI UIEIP JO 18M88 NN BUYY LIYIM JO 1O —
SHOM MU AUE JO) PIEOE JHEM [EI0] _\ 4*
aw sEel| o JOPIINGAUND ¥ v 3
5 =3
Afuedoud sioqybieu yseoioue o) Jou g 8 =
Ja@yale Ag paLUluod g 0} SUOREIO|
sadid umop ‘BupennB Jeyemues (e o000
| O . N S R O N N N N . W . e r — LN ] L - - - — -— -— - — — L
HAOM HOTHE 004 TN SALONAD cemezzrns J-...: sizind J-...:aﬂﬂ..n_

HHOM M3078 00+ MIN SILONIO STOET0EED

HOWILHYA ONLS HIEWLL
D01 MIN STULONI0 TREEREE

"SONIMYEO LNVATTEY 71V HAM
HOLLINNFNOD N OVEY 38 O L DHIMYEO SIHL T

AN
SHL OL O31H043Y ADNYLIH ORI ANY ONY
AUS NOQINMIA 38 0L SHOSNINIG 1TV 2

TENIMYHO SIHL 3TVIS 10N 004
FALON

LHDEL A0 VY B
TR SHI NCHA THIS ION 0T

ETHWAVHD S KO MO ANY DHEN AR
0470 205 T LA

S350

GO W RN W RN W WS | NN | R WS W W W WS S



v 20 -0g- 9L02

Zwoug

SUDIENST § SUEId 10013
Buppngmng dmag abug
AL DD

BYE gan
(afipugen) Aapon
PROY UCQEIS OF
ATk

uybieg ybuig uig 1y

arty

HvdE IIVIS

_.[h|-|._y|.-.L[J

we wz wy o

oo | mvo

SN | A

SY [9L¥0'ZZ

onss) ooy | v

HSU LMO SIBPYINGALSYD O} 81
sieacsdde joguod Bulpiing
% Buiuueyd sy; o3 soud
syiom Buiping jo JUeUBIUSLILIOD
.b_..ok_.uw_._u JUEASBI DY) WO

IlE UIElqo o} Japiingauand

SRIOM AUE JO JUBLSIUMLWOI
oy Joud JuswoaiBe uaRLM UIEIGO
e Auadosd JUaaeipe jo SISUMS U
aapj0u 39€ jEm Aued amas o] SJaUMD

sxom AUE JO JuaWBIUBLLIWOD o) soud
fypowgne £20] oy} Wl [erosdde uEIgo pue
SUMJ UIBIP 10 J0mES Jqnd Uy LIyIM Jo uo
oM Mall AUE J0) PAEOg Jaem [E30]
i 91} O JOPIINGAUDID

Auedosd sioqubleu yseossuas o} jou g
10931ydde Aq pOULIJUOD 3 O} SUOREDO|
sedid umop ‘Bupannb ssemulel e

WHOM HIHE 008 MIN SALONI0 oommsmnns

MHOM HIOTE 008 MIN S3L0NI0  TECERTH

NOLLILEYS ONLS H3SWLL
001 MIN SILONID IS

"SONMYHO LNVATTEN 1TV HLM
NOLLDNNMNOD NI OV 39 0L ONIMYEO SIML T

INID
3HL OL 0314043H ADNYJIHOEIT ANV ONY
AUE NO O314IH3A 38 0L SNOIENINID 1TV T

"ONMYHEO SHL 3TVIE LON OO 7E
BION

AP D Y B
CHONIYUD SHL AU 3OS J0W-00

DA RS MO HIOM ANY DHIZHTRNGD
FUC43D 3115 M SNOIBINED TIV 43N 15T BEDLTVHINGD

340N

anss| Buuueyd

SIS TS

ABLL DOST

whiey sanes

Bugsixs yew o)
4BPUBIIDMYD1

Buioey mau (&

DNIOTNE LNO
NOILYAZSTE ivad

.l

il

|8y punasb
1404 "XEW OOSE

o

aul abipu

Bumis(xe ymew o)
8pULINIOMYILIG
Gujory mau |8

3015 ONVH L3437 WOHd NOLLYAZT3 3015

fane) punasf
woy “wew OGS

janay puncif
L0y XEW ODSE

{BUN{EAD LTEL (2761 0 j004 pai)

SNITTING LNO

Bupeixe yapew o)
ABpUBLOMYIIG

Bupaey mou je

@)

oNiaTing 1no

3015 ONYH LHOIH WOY4 NOLLYAS T3 30IS

Xew 00SZ

ey seaea

05.8

®

<

Lh__z.c_
puncib
pawnsse

18] punauf wos)
saNea I8 005T

Page 148



e

L e immas s . A -

™

. PENNCLOSE

Sunmwniada

STATION ROAD

T = _
=
D= . =& .
S0 8z ®
begs >
OO==x% S
K53
OQZ2Zwnwn".4§ E
Bmemm 2
zd5E82 i
OT=EE
Dmmmhm
NDH ﬁc_mm
O s
| (]
w
[ | .
T3] o
_../_.. [ ]
T e
.
o i
™ 2 7
T %) a
o (o))
<
x w o —
c 2 [=a)
o= peld o)
B a8 =
S0 |52 %
a” e @
5 g |8 %
8o |E 3
4 eSS |5 E
© <2 I|° o
3 e |2 0O
B2 LE
" Ew |E
= 2] m
& o T
[
2
> . FE® E
G £ 33%% i@ 8.
=] .w.__. c 4 il i}
= Edb% 5 g 2
2 8330y g.3a
mr:_:m :.Tmﬂ
2§ eie) thad
S RS SRS )
1 2Bl ol ES
it _m.m.m.,uﬁ_.mn_._mbmnuu._
o T RE oo LE 58
] ERERE
m .m .EH.HW1E@.BWW
I _m.mﬁun_.nnwmma@.ww




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 150



	Agenda
	6 57 Money Lane - 62525/APP/2016/333
	7 Lords Builders Merchants - 43554/APP/2016/916
	8 6 Browngraves Road, Hayes - 36832/APP/2016/1530
	9 24 Floriston Avenue - 63065/APP/2016/1302
	10 Land at 186 Grosvenor Crescent - 70396/APP/2016/815
	11 141 North Hyde Road - 14727/APP/2016/1183
	12 40 Station Road, Cowley - 58093/APP/2016/1583
	13 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	14 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	15 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	16 ENFORCEMENT REPORT
	PART I - Plans for Central and South Planning Committee

